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Caxte. oA 72 7R
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA /Y] e 715/

STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION ©

APPLICATION for CERTIFICATE of PUBLIC CONVENIENCE and NECESSITY

'Under Title 56, Code of Virginia.

COMMON CARRIER OR RESTRICTED COMMON CARRIER, UNDER CHAPTER 12
HOUSEHOLD GOODS CARRIER, UNDER CHAPTER 12.1

PETROLEUM TANK TRUCK CARRIER, UNDER CHAPTER 12.2 ~ ’Z"‘;l
SIGHT-SEEING CARRIER, UNDER CHAPTER 12.3 . 1
SPECIAL OR CHARTER PARTY CARRIER, UNDER CHAPTER 12.4 - R
RESTRICTED PARCEL CARRIER, UNDER CHAPTER 12.5 [ AU G‘ 131574 =
SIGHT-SEEING CARRIER, BY BOAT, UNDER CHAPTER 14.1 L J

—

o~
[P

p— p— p— p— p— p— p—

3

(Check One of Above) Lo S ’
T 8

. HATICN
To The State Corporation Commission of Virginia:

Office of Commerce Counsel
P. O. Box 1197
Richmond, Virginia 23209

(Read instructions on page 4 before answering)

\
¢

1.  (a) Application of _ Lee Moving, Inc. of Hopewell

(Name and Trade Name, if any)

a Virginia corporation :
(State whether an individual, partnership, corporation, association, fiduciary, or other legal en-
tity. If a partnership, give names of all partners. If a corporation, give name of State in which
incorporated, and the names and addresses of all directors and officers, marked Exhibit X.)

whose business address is:___Hercules Road

(Street)

aanssI
“ON ALVOLILLYID

Hopewell Virginia, 23860
(City) (State and Zip Code)
(b) Applicant’s representative to whom inquiries respecting this application may be made
is: Mr, Earl N. Wray, President
‘. (Name)
Lee Moving, Inc. of Hopewell
: (Street Address) .
Hopewell Virginia, 23860
(City) (State and Zip Code)
2. (a) Applicant hereby applies for authority to engage in operation, in Intrastate Commerce,
as a Common Carrier under Chapter _ 12.1 , Title 56, of the Code of Virginia, for the
(SEE ABOVE)
handling of Property by motor vehicle
' (Property or Passengers) (Motor Vehicie or Boat)

as a household goods Carrier.

(OVER)
1




PAGE 2

Applicant desires to engage in the following operations (Give full and complete description)

intrastate movement of household goods within the Commonwealth of Virginia

(ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED TO BE ATTACHED AND MARKED EXHIBIT A.)

(a) If applicant will desire to engage in transportation in interstate and foreign commerce within

the limits of the intrastate authority granted so state: n_/ a

(b) Applicant attaches five copies of Notice of Filing of Application for Publication in Federal
Register if applicant will apply for registration of certificate with the Interstate Commerce Com-
mission under provisions of Section 206(a) (6) of the Interstate Commerce Act.

Applicant -asserts that the granting of certificate _applied for is in the public interest and
should be granted for the following reasons:

_the City of Hopewell with a population in excess of 30,000 with a very
concentrated industrial and military community does not have a household

_goods carrier authorized to transport goods intrastate; the transient nature
\ .

: ' egments of the communit demands a licensee in Hopewell to

serve the éitv and its market areas wherein the people reside.

Applicant agrees to furnish the service proposed within thirty days after the granting of fhe
certificate under this application, unless permission is obtained from the Commission to .post-
pone the beginning of operation. If exemption is requested, explain and give reasons therefore:

n/a

(OVER)




PAGE 3
- Applicant attaches the following exhibits:

(a) Applies to all carriers:
Exhibit A: Additional 1nformatlon needed to fully explain Paragraph 3.
Exhibit B: Complete statement of financial condition.
Exhibit C: Tariff of freight rates or passenger fares, whichever may be applicable.

(b) Applies to all carriers, except those carriers making application under Title 56, Chapter 14.1.,
Code of Virginia: ' '
Exhibit D: Number of vehicles to be operated w1th a statement of the kind, make, type,
capacity, length, width, height, number of seats.

XX (c) Applies only to carriers making application under Title 56, Chapter 14.1, Code of Virginia:
Exhibit E: Number of boats to be operated, with a statement of the kind, make, type,
capacity, length, width, and number of seats of equipment on the proposed route or
routes.

XX Apphes only to carriers making application to transport passengers under Chapters 12, 12 3
and 14 1, Title 56, Code of Virginia:
Exhibit F: Proposed time schedules.

X (e) Applies only to carriers making application under Title 56, Chapter 14.1, Code of Virginia.
Exhibit G: Map showing in detail territory to be served for which application is filed.
Additional pertinent information may be attached tg application as Exhibit marked Al-

phabetically. /; 5 0,[//
| Applicant agrees to comply with the provisions of the Virginia Motor Carner A Tntle 56 ode

6 State Sorporatlon Com-
W%
| /

of Vrrglma and with all applicable rules and reg

m/ (Slgnatu 2) V /
; % Title %@ ~

Dated at & & pri 2 A\ \/m this 227 day of_ ’)u'v} _,192Y
State of Virgu_ua, ' |

.4 St of & Spewe il ss. ‘

Pelsonaliy appeared before me,’ Be -rl.‘y LB Hea /?’s/ , a Notary Public in

and for the State and ot -"17 aforesaid E arl /V Woya Y

who, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is* l Lalh &L—\ Y

applicant in the above proceeding: that he has read the foregoing application and knows the contents
thereof, and that the statements made therein are true to the best of his knowledge and belief.

My comrnission expires on the _@Z{/_f%_‘day of V\)’ ;Ax/fd 4 ? 19 74;
Given under my hand this, the __aaf day of Saly 1924

/L/ZQ{/U : écu‘/. /f;a Ll !

Notarﬁblzc 2

* If applicant is a corporation, insert “president of the” or “secretary of the.” If a firm or partnership, insert “one of the”.

OVER




PAGE 4

INSTRUCTIONS

All information called for in this form must be provided, and each question must be answered. If

"any question is not applicable, so indicate. Incomplete applications will be rejected.

Applicant must submit with the application a check or money order made out to the State Corpo-
ration Commission for such amount as may from time to time be fixed by the Code of Virginia.

If the space provided in the form is not sufficient to supply all of the infprmation required, pre-
pare the information or continue it on a separate sheet, attach it to the application, and give it the
same number as the paragraph to which it refers.

The application should be typed, but if made out in neat, legible handwriting, inh ink, it will be ac-
cepted; if made out in pencil, it will be rejected.

Assistance in the preparation of an application may be obtained from THE COMMERCE COUN-
SEL’S OFFICE, STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION. Before requesting assistance, however, the
applicant should prepare a rough draft of the appllcatlon to be used as a basis for discussion. Inter-
views with the Office of Commerce Counsel should be arranged in advance. :

The applicant should keep a copy of the application for further reference. The original and five

copies of the application should be mailed to:
COMMERCE COUN_SEL
STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

P:O. Box 1197
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 23209 :

Applicant’s name should be stated exactly as it appears in its present authority, if any. If there has
been a change in applicant’s business address or name, it should submit a signed written request that
the Commission’s records be corrected to reflect the new address or name.

It is particularly important that applicant describe accurately and fully the operation for which it
seeks authority. .

END




Exhibit "X"

Earl N. Wray — President-Treasurer - 316 Wagner Avenue, Hopewell, Virginia, 23860
Barbara J. Wray — Vice President - 316 Wagner Avenue, Hopewell, Virginia, 23860

Plato G. Eliades - Secretary - 1617 Forest Glenn Circle, Chester, Virginia, 23831

Directors:
Earl N. Wray — 316 Wagner Avenue, Hopewell, Virginia, 23860
Barbara J. Wray - 316 Wagner Avenue, Hopewell, Virginia, 23860

Plato G. Eliades - 1617 Forest Glenn Circle, Chester, Virginia, 23831



COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS

October 4, 1974
Certificate of Public Convenience
sod NRecaessity as a Housshold Goods
- Carrisr - Lee Moving, Imc. of Bopewel

Case No. HP-92
T e
. ' ~ ffi‘fv“‘*‘ \I“’s,
¥r. Michael Rigadby ) v / oot ‘g}
State Gerporation {[ oy agmaend
P.0. Box 1197 : éf,;.DLi T EI A
Richmoud, Virginia 23219 ’ié‘-\ Lot
: @, Gl
G ST S
M h. nmb" . . é‘i’;ﬁlizﬁ;;ﬁj

We are enclosing Forws T43-10 in duplicate showing d"rovnl of

esquipment propossd for use by the above styled applicant requesting &
Geztificate ae & Household Couds Carrier. .

Thie approval of equipmsat ie net to be coustrued as a privilege
to operate such equipment over highwaye or bridges restricted te gross
weights by means of posted signs or official Bighway Commission action,
vhich are less than that of the sppiicant’s equipment.

uu'ouly.

J. P. Millse, Jvr., P.K.
Traffic and Safety Hugineer
JPMtarp
Attachments
ee: Mr. Rarl M. Wray, President
Les Moving, Inc. of Hopewsll
Cornsr of Rercules Road & Plant Street
Bopewell, Virginia 23860



COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE
WRPORATION COMMISSION, UNDER THE VIRGINIA MOTOR
sembly, 1936)

» Departient of Highways,

Richmond, Virginia

-_Lee Moving Incorporated. of Hopewell

ame of Appheant

Case No. /.7 72

AND NECESSITY BEFORE THE STATE
CARRIER ACTS OF 1936 (Chapter 129, Acts of

Corner of Hercules Rd. & Plant Street

siness Address (street and number) .

_Hopewell, Virginia 23860

v or Town and County

'\pphnnt Desires Approval on I nHm\mg Motor FEquipment

(Bus, Truek, Tratler, »]""(;ROSIS LOADED .' o [ LENG;I’.I-; WIDTH l HEIGHT I U;{;;:R | ”NU;A—B-;R USED
ami-Trailer, Teactor) l WEIQHT MAKE !Moronnumasn tIn Feet) In Foeti +In Feet) ! SIZE OF TIRES qu‘l;s ' CONNECTED
Tractor ' 50,000 ' Mack ’F785TA138 15' 8" - 10" 119;9@;_@9___3 -2
Truck 12,000 : Chev. C3830B}2§ 12 7' = 10" 900x16 | 2 | L-14
Truck 25,000 | Ford F80WV3923 24' 8' =~ 12'900x20 i 2 | -l
Truck 16,000 | Ford _[PLOALCLEE 12' &' . 10' 500x20 | 2 L3
Truck 26,000 | Ford  F708VH5LT 27' G812t §00x20 2 -5
Truck 18,000 | Ford  FeoccNgo 197 80 | 120 900x20 | 2 | 16
Trailer 20,000 Custom 4730 ... 23' 8 . 3' B00x16 | 2 . L=8
Trailer . 10,000 ' TotemAllSKA838S 43'f,_§twm}_31m“999x;6 2 Lk
Truck 26,000 | Ford _ tF7OFVV?88 g ' 130 boox20 2 ! 113
E i O" ; ‘ . i .
1 o ; - i L _ e , e e I _ _
: . | i
! - i, S SO ISP S
! A . R R U SN
| e | N f -
i ! [ T Ty T T
: l : : ' |
I } i a ) é - ) e
This approval of equipment is not -to be construed as a priviteg to operate sach |
equipment over highways or bridges restricted to gross weights i; means _posted | .
‘8igns or official Highway Commission action, which are less than that of the applicant’s
_equipment. . ___ : M_  e :”ﬂq,”iu__ ; ! ___!

ught i u.hml( and load mcludmg passengers
example: No. 5-Tractor used connected with No. 9 Trailer. Tn column put '5.9.°

( Signature
as noted above,

pproved---

PARTMENT OF Hb Title +£4'4 R
¢, J.P.Mlls, Jr., . Pate Hf -

lll“ nd Soteey n;_l%
October 4, {974 .

bate of Approval .

ORIGINAL AND TWO COPIES MUST BE FILED

TARETHFR WITH ONE COPY OF STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION FORM MC-4




PREPARED BY

TAYLOR & GREGORY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS .
14 EAST TABB STREET

PETERSBURG, VIRGINIA 23803




LEE MOVING, INC, OF HOPEWELL
@ opewell, Yirgg_ig
UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Nine Menthe Foded January 31, 1974




TAYLOR & GREGORY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTB
POST OFFICE BOX 375

MEMBERS
PETEREBURE' V|RGINIA ‘zsaua AMERICAN INSTITUTEOF CERTIPIED FUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
JEMRY W, TAYLOR, C.P.A,
ARLEN S, GREGORY. C.P. A, TELEPHONE 733-4511 VIRGINIA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTE

February 28, 1974

The Officers and Directors
Lee Moving, Inc, of Hopewell
Hopewell, Virginia

The accompanying balance sheet of Lee Moving, Ine, of Hopewell, Hopewell,
Virginie, as of Janusry 31, 1974, and the related statements of income and changes
in financial position for the nine months then ended were not audited by us; accord-

ingly, we express no opinion on them,

cQ 6’:/[;/ ¢ ﬁ Aeiga/ |

‘Certified Public Accountants




UNAUDITED {
|
f
|
| ~ EXHIBIT "A" <
‘ ' A S_IOLDER'S EQUITY
CURRENT ASSETS:. | |
Cash in bank $ 1991 |
‘ Accounts receivable ‘ 17 146 |
Prepaid expenses: 1 018 |
Insurance 366
Office supplies ' 1 093
Rent
Taxes
Total Current Assets $ 21 613
HER ASSETS: . 66 167
Agency agreements and franchises '
Unamortized organization expense
IXED ASSETS: -
$ 1 000
Warehouse equipment @
Office furniture and equipment A t 9 228
Automotive equipment 3
$8 16_990 27 218
| $114 998




QPERATING AND ISTRA

INCQME STATEMENT

- For the N

ppliance gervice
Booking comissions
Delivery outs
Interstate hauling
Intrastate hauling
loceal hauling
Overseas shipments
Packing and unpacking
Pick-ups -

Storaege

Warehouse handling
Other revemue

Tmﬂﬂqgm

dvertising
Amortigzation

Bad debts

Claims
Depreciation
Dues

Gas and oil
Insurance ~ group
Insurance - other
Intereast

- Other trangportation expense

Pogtage and office supplies
Profeasgiongal services
Rent '
Salaries:
Office perscmnel
Officer
Salesmen
Others
Storage and packing materials
Taxeas and licenses
Uniforms
Utilities
Warehouse supplies and repeirs
Miscellaneous

INCOME TAXES:

Federal (Note 3)

State

ded Janua

974

UNAUDITED

EXHIBIT "B"

b

Quarter Ended Nine Momth
Totals

Jan, 31, 1974

$ 132
091
823
581
450
578
278
805
3 888

1 223
288

SOV L

$ 31 075

$ 1 879

HE O HD® A M e e R e
g

$ 38 517

$ (7 442)

$ -
_1088

(Unaudited - See Accountants' Transmittal Letter)

$
22
14
10

6 (

15
3
42
8
14
4

940
949

_!'-——-—-

»

[+ N o

B

o
B oo

= O

685
836
891
185
199
754

205

$128 263

$ 18

1

083

093

$ 16

10

$90




EXHIBIT "C"

WORKING CAPITAL WAS PROVIDED BY:

Operetions: '
Net income for the period - $16 990 :
Add expenses not requiring the use |
of working capital: |
Amortization . 218
Depreciation 45 $28 667 |
Proceeds from borrowing $ :
Less amount due currently 4 600
Increage in additional capital due to :
|
\
\

overgtatement of liability at date of
incorporation 228

Total Worldng Capit de _ - $33 396

WORKING CAPTTAL WAS APPLIED TO:

Decrease in long-term indebtedness $10 266
Organizetion expense : 1 465
Purchase of fixed agsets - 10 360

Total Wor Capital A | 22 0TL
INCREASE IN WORKING CAPITAL o | $11 324

The net chenge in each elemsnt of working capital ia summarized as follows:
Increase

denuary 31, 1974 May 1, 1975 (Decreage)

$ 5 014 $3 32l $ 1 693

Accounts receivable ' 20 857 . 9 654 11 203
Prepuid expenses _ 2 508 4 314 (1 _806)
Total Current Assets - $g8_379 $17_289 ~ $11 080
CUBRENT_ LIABTLITTES: .
coounts payeble $ 1991 - $ 7188 $(5 195)
Notes payable 17 145 14 é61 £ 484
Employees'! taxes withheld 1018 - 1 018
Accrued taxes 366 - 366
Incoms taxes paysble 1l 093 - 1 093
Total v abilitie $g1 613 $21_847 $__(234)
WORKING CAPITAL $ 8 766 $(4 868) $11 324

(Unaudited ~ See Accountants' Trensmittal Letter)

1



UNAUDITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

(a) Fixed assets are valued at cost and depreciated over their estimated useful
lives by the straight-line method., Repairs to existing asssets are charged
to expense asg incurred,

SCHEDULE 1

(b) Bad debts are recorded by the direct write-off method.

(¢c) Investment credit is accounted for by the flow-through method.

NOTE 2 - NOTES PAYABLE:

Total Amount Due
Net of

Due
Prepaid Interest Currently Deferred
(a) United Vgrg_r_x_i MState-Planpe;g,
Hopewell, Virginia

‘ (1) A 24-month installment note

| dated May 2, 1972, bearing

| interest at 4,59 essumed
from lLee Moving and Storege,

| Inc, Monthly payments of

‘ $136.21 inelude both prinei-

‘ pal and intereat, Secured
by & lien on a 1972 Ford LID

| with 2 remaining cost of

i $3,230. % 3m $ 35 $ -

|

\

\

(2) A 24-month installment note
‘dated April 21, 1972, bearing
interest at 6 07. essumed
from lLee Moving and Storage,
Inc, Monthly payments of
$279,96 include both princi-
pal and interest, Secured
by & 1lien on & 1972 Ford 19~

|

| foot van with a remaining »

| cost of $5,822, 770 770 -
|

(3) A 60-month installment note

dated May 29, 1973, bearing
| interest at 6 . hbnthly
| payments of $1,191,67 include
| both principal and interest.
| Secured by assignment of a
| life insurance polioy om the
| corporation's president, sasign-
| ment of accounts receivable, a
‘ lien on all Mrmiture, fixtures,

equipuent and supplies, and the
‘ endorsement of the corporation's
president., 47 667 11 000 36 667
\
\
\

12




(¢) A 24-month installment note
cated Januory, 1974, bearing
interest at 6,04,
payments of $420,00 include
both principal end interest.
Secured by a lien on a 1970
Mack tractor with a remaine _
ing ocost of 8,775, 8 000 4 500 4 600

A five-year promissory note dated
May 1, 1973, bearing interest at
8,01, Interest is payable semi-
annually, Secured by & subore
dinated financing agreement an
all corporete assets and 1s en-
dorased bty the corporatian‘’e pre-

sident, 5,500 500 23000
$83.318 $17.068 966167
NOTE 3 - INCGME TAXES: | |

Federal income tax for themne months ended January 31, 1574, is $3,766, However,
atmmmm,mcmaimmmnuemmmt fiscal
year investment credit of $3,940., which will directly offset fedsral inoome tax
for this period, _ _

(Unsudited - See Accountants' Trensmittal Letter)

13



o e R i T . e s T T SR *n.-g‘
i CL : UNAUDITED
a . INCQyi STATEMENT - \ )
. . ol
ﬁ For the Year Ended April 30, 1974 | ! K
| ‘ AU %
j . EXHIBIT ' *B"
L . . 1, of )
! Amount . Bevenue .
¢ REVENUE: - e b
ﬁ Appliance s $ 1 098 AL ¢ {
i Booking comnissions 26 677 S 13,77
" Delivery outs 16 960 8,76 |
i Interstate hauling 12 415 ., 6.41" |
| Intrastate hauling 13 574 _ 7.01-1
' loecal bhauling © 32 314 - 16,68 ).
' Overseas shipments ! - 5 410 | * . BG19- r
Packing and unpacking . - © 49 113 25.35. |
Pick-ups . v , 9 068 - 14 6d
Storage | 18 700 9,65
Warehouse handling 5 959 L \3.08
' Other revenue. -2 412 ‘ 1,25
o TQt&l Revenue -; - $19§‘ 700 g ;.99.8_(.).0.
j“ OPTRATING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES: BN |
i Advertising $ 4906 2,63 ")
{ . Amortization : 291 ‘.18
|~ Dad debts ‘ 1 313 S .68
I Customer damage and loss clalms 4 082 . | | BRI - b
'J Depreciation - o 16 443 . .8.49 .
Dues : 580 v .30
Gas and oil . 6 790 U351 |
Insurance -~ group 1 242 .64
Insurance - other R 4 100 el
Interest ' ¢ 5 586 ¢ 2,88 7
Other transportation expense \ 2 510 ©. 1,30
i Postage and office supplies 5 724 28,96
i Professional services 1525 - . f 79
| * Rent 7 200°% " ‘.Ls 2
balanes . R . BN _|‘ L o oo ‘-‘" : .-_:,.‘E,:." . ‘ :
Office perconnel N 710 285 L. j‘-‘: g 31
# Officer * 20 596 .. ™7 MY U0 e
" Salesman 4310 2,22 .
A Others 49 810 25.71
ﬁ{k Storage and packing materials 13 541 6.99-
?ti Taxes and licenses & 7 384 3.8l
§y  Utilities 6 223 a . 3.21
} Warehouse supplies and repairs 8 535 4,41
" Miscellaneous 2 2617 1.7
- Total Operating and Administrative Expenses 185 243 95.63 /°
| ’ A
4‘INCOME BEFORE INCQME TAXES '$. 8 457 4,37,
‘” : Tyt
: INCOME TAXES (Note 3): . L, e
| State C 517 © .27
}‘NET INCOME FOR THE YFAR $_ 7 940 4,10
. s o TS o
i!Earnings per Share of Common Stock Outstanding -, o 87,94 ., x]g;}:-g
(17 ot 1 L T Ancenbantal Tyoaemit bal Tatdag) - :



T R ) o mmumdzn
b . STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANGIAL POSITION .
*ol .
y o - - For the Year Ended April 30, 1974 _ -
; EXHIBIT "C"
; WORKING CAPITAL WAS PROVIDED BY: S
1 !
S Operations: _ F
! Net income for the period $ 7 940 ﬁ
! Add expenses not requiring the '
. use of working capital:
. Amortization 291
- L Depreciation 16 443 $24 674 |
i Proceeds from borrowing $19 666 ' d
_ Less amount due currently 9 180 10 486 Coy
oo Increase in additional capital due to K ' g 371
A cverstatement of liability at date g
,.ﬂ of incorporation 28
) ' Lo
S Total Working Capital Provided $35 388 "
,.;',', ' ! CLE
' | WORKING CAPITAL WAS APPLIED TO: R
R - oo
A 'k. Decrease in long-term indebtednegs $13 015 ;['_~r j;?i
i Organization expense 1455, .
o Purchase of. flxed assets - 2% 110 Mn\mf ;
o e
l.,. . " - 1 4
K Total Worklng,Capltal Applied ; ' Sy 37 580
i - . ¢ "; .
. INCREASE (DECREASE) IN WORKING CAPITAL e Y ) $12 192)
'f 5 ‘ ! h '( . 1 P o
N ) o - : o L : - ‘.: '.)~v,; '
i The net change in each element of working capital is summarized as follows: ~ "4 °* hﬁézyé
yoo T C T A R ¢
4 . T : : v ’ et . '
“é'g=,ﬁ [ L ' R - Increase
L o o ~,Apr11 30 1974 May 1, 1973 erens
.| CURPENI ASSETS: * B IRERNRE T
L% T Cash IR $ 4987 0. $ 3.321° j $ 1 666" ]
< .| . Accounts’ ‘receivable ., 17 672' e 90654 . '8 018.
GLib Prepald expenses nq"-¢<A l 825 c 4! 31400 $2 48 )
ey ' R » ‘ﬂ SR {
i ‘Total Current Assets . $p4 484 ©$17 289 - $ l°5e
: ' P ’ ; o ' i .
- CURRENT LIABILITIFS: S e
: Accounts payable $‘4;GlO ©o$ 7186 $(2J576)_.
. Notes payable ‘ § 19 055 o 14-6615 =g' 4 394.¢
5{ Employees! taxes withheld 1438 .. .. = Y1438 -
; Accrued expenses z 5 614 Nl 5 614 ..}
o Income taxes payable - 517 - 517 i
{ T— ""———‘ ) —— L
: Total Current Liabilities 431234 421847 - L8D 187 1
" ' I i ! L S '
|  WORKING GAPTTAL (DEFICIT) v $(6 1750) $(4 558) - - $12 192) |
' ;; > . ‘ '-',‘ E o Lo lv
; !! ) t ) . - i ' s, ‘ :"'. :f"" !
! (Unaudited - See Accountants! Transmittal Letter) .. e
) :: ' o, N B "‘ ‘,. Lo “.. B
’:‘,; ¢ . . . ']5 "( a!
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A UNAUDII‘ED

1

r——

a4

kY

o

NOTES TO I'(NANGIAL STATEMENIS * . . <.

Jd 

SCHEDULE l

Ay~ e e

- NOTE 1~~~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: ) L R ;f

L Traroamore s

(a)

~ (2) A Z4-month ins tallment note dated’ ?'

- SRR

(q) Fixed sngets are valued at cost and depreciasted over thelr estimated’ *;;;f“4;5

useful lives by the straight-line or declining balance method, Re-g} R ﬁ

pairs to existing assets are charged to expense as incurred. - . T "-ﬁ

~ : . St ia)

: S

(b) Bad debts are recorded by the direct write<off method.. = - L SERRREE.

. , ‘ . N o L

(¢) Investment credit is accounted for by the f'low-through method. . . ”:"-~J

L : . . A e :' !

\ . ' oo ) . ‘l ' LR £ .'l"‘ RS \"',‘:‘

NOIE 2 - NOTJES PAYABLE: : o, R T e L
T S B T PR

Total Amount Due = R ‘.f"f;’;;@

N
Net of . © Due : ST
Prepaid Interest Currently  Deferred .

: f~'.¢‘{H of $420,00 include-both princi‘J??,:“,

United Virginia Bank/State-Planters, | L N
Hopewell, Virginia: : : o : T

‘ , oo
. o o o
(l) A 60-month installment note dated ,, | B BTV

May 29, 1975, bearing 61 add- - .- . - . Ty
on 1ntorest Monthly payments L e R

of $l,191.67 include both prin- - | - . A
cipal and interest, Secured by - _ L ;']”LAJ]
assignment of a life insurance - -~ - . . A |

. policy on the.corporation's " a . s Lo
' president, assignment of accounts L I Lt R ST SL
" receivable, a lien on all furn- B Y SR E B T
iture, flytures, equipment, and ' .. - s fp!** SRR NP

. supplies, and the endorsement R e e e T T
_of the corporatlon's pregident .’ $44 917 .-V’. $ll 000 .+ §33 917.‘..h

- Jamary, 1974, bearing 6} add-g )
' on . interest. Monthly payments. :

. pal and interest. ‘Secured by .r'.
a lien on a 1970 Mack tractor -
with a remaining cost of $8,100, - 7 874

(3) A 36-month installment note dated .
+ May, 1974, bearing 5.57 add-on .

interest. Monthly payments of
$345,16 include both principal _
and interest. Secured by a R SR . e i
lien on a 1974 Ford F-700 truck = R f;it'fﬁg
with a remaining cost of . A C Ty, N AT S
vll 567, . ¢ 10 666 - - . 3;555 S .?)lll“ ﬁ

: S S . ‘,"./ :
(t) Lee Moving and Storage, Inc,: o N "l' .‘1' " -Llfﬁﬁé

) L
A five-year promissory note dated - o Lo ?“ h,:w
May 1, 1973, bearing interest L e o ,“i“
at 8,0%. Interest is payable . - . : " ) _‘l(;«;:._}aw
semi-annually. Secured by & - o - 7'“'~4' w
. . + te  sba P . . : ; ' N A




4 , Net of Due - | .
: . Prepaid Interest  Currently Deferred .
!i subcrdinated financing - . T i L
L agreement on.all cor- ‘ ) ' v ]
! porate assets and is o RN AT
: endorsed by the corpor-~ - - K o Y
L ation's president. 25 000 , - 26 000
, _— v b
j) ) K 400 !
3 $88 457 . $19 055, &gg 49, 5
. Y . o "l" ) ' o ‘l"\‘.’
NOTE 3 - INCOME TAXES: - L ’ }Jf; Segelnt
’ . N
Federal income tax for the fiscal year ended May 31, 1974, is $l 782 How~qr?; \ﬁ
ever, the corporaticn had available at this date 1nves't.ment (,redlt of I '

Total Amount Due

1

- $4,553 which cerved to directly offset this liability and loft an invest- &

pCPlOdo.

T o e T I IR D e

R SR T

. ment credit carryforward of $2,771 to Offubt federal income tax of future if "‘

‘ .
<»;'
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E
iy
o i ASSETS : ,
i § CURRENT ASSETS: . - | T IR
: $ Cash in bank ' o g ‘ C $ 4 987
5 Accounts receivable e ' S
", 1+ Prepaid insurance : _ ' ' S
«!,. 1 Frepaid taxes : A “
.'('.! e ‘ A . N
A : : : T
¢ a"i : . ‘f .
*”ﬁf\a' Total Current Assets _
<2 ¥ oniER Assezs: T
33 Agency agreements and franchises , _ " $12 000
"Q -Unamortized organization expense . ' s  ;f'.  L R 1 162 ';;
'-'--LmED ASSETS: L
Q.} S o L Accumulated  Remaining = -
T ‘ fe ' o . _Cost_ Depreciation _ Cost //
"Warehouse equipment $41 699 $ 8 200 " $33 499
.- Office fixtures end equipment 4 16l 952 3809 ffhv o
iA.utomotlve equlpment “.:51 141 7 291 43 850-” \41
$97 601 $16 443" $81 158 " g1 158
T = T
”.vx‘ - $118 804.
.- . e =
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LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDFR'S HQUITY

RRENT LIARILITIES:
Accounts payable

"Notes payable (Note 2)
Employees! taxes withheld
Accrued salaries

Accrued taxes o
Income taxes payable (Note 3) o o
.©  Total Current Liabilities S

ONG-TERM INDEBTEDNESS (Note 2)

'TOC KHOLDER 1S EQUITY: ‘ : - o )

Capital Stock: : o .
i Authorized, 1,000 shares, $1.00 par value; N o
e 1unugd and outstandlng 1,000 shares - . . -

. Addltlonal C&pltal-* i; {

'

Amount rece cived 1n excess of par value of
. stock .

[ to e o v
. . . . « '

'Rmnumdrmmuws: .
Net incoume for the year (Exhlblt "B") .

19

$ 1 000

$

4 ¢10
055

438

. 5 000"
©6l4 -
517

9 228"

oy

7 940
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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

+Application of CITY OF RICHMOND

_Lee Moving, Inc. of Hopewell August 26, 1974

"For a Certificate of Convenience CASE NO. HF-92
- and Necessity as a Household Goods
Carrier.

Application having been made to the State

> AT ey T T e -

Corporation Commission by Lee Moving, Inc. of Hopewell,
- Hopewell, Vvirginia, for a certificate of convenience and . !
, necessity for the transportation of household goods between
- points in virginia and it appearing proper that the o
application should come before the Commission for a hearing;

IT IS ORDERED, That the application be, and it

is hereby, docketed for hearing before the State Corporation
Commission in its courtfoom in the Blanton Building in the
City of Richmond at 10 A. M., December 16, 1974.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, That the applicant have
published at least once in a newspaper having general
- ecirculation in the City of Hopewell, not later than ten days
prior to the hearing dat2, the following notice, to wit:

NOTICE is hereby given that a hearing will
be held before the State Corporation .
Commission in Richmond, Virginia, at 10 A M.,
December 16, 1974, to consider the application
of Lee Moving, Inc. of Hopewell for a
certificate of convenience and necessity as

a household goods carrier, All persons

having interest in this matter are invited

to appear to let such interest be known.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, That the applicant give
notice of the application and the time and place of hearing
by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,

{
to the following parties at least twenty days prior to the

date of the hearing:

Mr. J. P. Mills, JUr.

State Traffic and Safety Engineer
Department of Highways

1221 East Broad Stréet

Richmond, Virginia



.
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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

CASE NO.
Page Two

Mr., Carroll B. Jackson

Virginia Movers & Warehousemen's Assoc,
Box 8634

Richmond, virginia

Chairman
Board of Supervisors
Prince George County

Chairman
Board of Supervisors
Chesterfield County

Chairman
Board of Supervisors
Charles City County

Mayor
Hopewell, Virginia

HF~92



Law OFFrIcES
Paur M. SHUFORD
Sulite as-MuTuaAL BuiLbpiNg
RIicHMOND, VIRGINIA 23210

OFFICE PHONE

(804) GaB-aa34 MarCh 2 4 ’ 19 75

‘Mr. Garrett J. Walsh, Jr.
Court Reporter
State Corporation Commission
Blanton Building
Richmond, Virginia 23219
Re: Transcript of Application of Lee Moving, Inc.
of Hopewell - HF-92

Dear Mr. Walsh:

There follows a list of what I believe to be misquotations
or typographical errors in your transcript:

Page No. Line No. "Change
7 8 .Mr. Eliades' name leaves out the "a"

(The same error appears on the following page and line numbers:)

(The same correction:applies to lines 17, 19 and 25 of page 21;
page 22, line 7; and likewise on page 41, lines 11, 12 and 15) 253

Page Line Page Line Page Line - Page Line
9 22 & 25 10 18 - 11 6 - 14 11
15 14 42 23 & 24 44 6 © 48 8
49 8 55 14 & 15 :
8 5 &6 "Raised Juda Cotta" to "res adjudicata"
8 E 8 "justment.by stople" to "judgment by estopple"
8 11 "are" to "is"
8 25 "Schuford" to fShuford"
9 : 2 "Schuford" to "Shuford"
13 23 ' "add" to "ad"
21 15 "Beuna Vista" to "Buena Vista®"




Mr. Garrett J. Walsh, Jr.
Page - 2 -
March 24, 1975

Page No.  Line No. Change’

44 ‘ - 21 "Sussix County" to "Sussex County"
51 6 "do" to "to"

103. ' 9 "concede" to "accede"

I have no feeling as to how you want to go about these
corrections. In many instances it seems a simple penned insertion
would be sufficient, but I leave that up to you. In view of the
timing, I would suggest that you do them as qulckly as possible so
that the record can be certified on to the Court of Appeals.

With kindest regards, I am

PMS/jbc

23




10

11

12

13

18

g-ll’““‘—-:..‘“' )

CEAIREAY SHANNON: Anything preliminary

MI‘ o JOYEG 8?

MR, JONES: Yes, Your Honor. This wase
was filed under the old fules of pﬁoceﬁura, 30
that no proteet was required to be fiiedm

It was for a new anplication. Aftsr
approximately twenty-one days prior to tha
hearing date, I taiked to Mr, Eiidez, who founnd
it possibie that Lee Moving, Inc.,, micht he ahle
to purchase a certificate of convenience and
necessity iumber 161; currently held by:Harl -
or the estate of Earl Marshall Walters,‘tzading ag
E. M. Walters Transfer Company,..in Pulaski,
Virginia, and inquired as to the amount. of proof
which might be needed for a new application,
as compared to that needed for a tranafe:
application.

Certificate 161 iz not a Grandfathér
certificate. It was a new certificaté issued in
1953, and I related to him that under my inter-
pretation of the Code of Vircinia, and thé
ruklic convenience and necessity for‘a new

certificate must justify the prorosed operation,

whereas the public coavenience and necessity for a |

T
TR e e e b

<
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transfer, from a Richmond company to another

transfer must only justify the proposed transfer.
That the proof would be less on the transfer if

it were, what I would call, an across the street

Richmond company, or from a Father to Son, in the
sare town, but that whern you had a transfer from
a remoﬁe part of Virginia to an urban area, or an
area which is not economically competiﬁive with
the original area, thst the‘amount of public
convenience and necessity to justify the proposed
transfer is much gréater, and if yoﬁ ware to‘transéei
a certificate from, for example, southwest Virginis
to Arlington, Virginia, the amount of éroof to
justify that transfer would be ne;rl? as much, if
not as much, ag would be required for a new
certificate.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Well, we are just here
concerned with HF=92, aren't we?

MR, 30NES: We also have on the docket HF-95,
which was filed by the same applicant for the
transfer ﬁertifiéate, and I think they have

decided to ~-

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Make an election?

MR. JONES: Make an election on that basis.

oo SOARRETT J. WALSHIR. | 95
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CHAIRMAN SHANNON: They can tell us about
‘that.

BAILIFF: Shall I‘call the other cases?

CHAIRHA& SHANKNON: I am not-sure yet, Let's
hear the Applicant's attorney. HMr. Vhite?

MR. WHITE: Mr. Elides is more familiar. -

\ MR.ELIADES: We ask that you give us a
continuancé on HF-9%5, and that we proceed today
on HF-92, which is the application for a new
license.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: We will continue then,
at your reque#t,‘HF-QS, which is the application
to transfer df HG-161, and ths Applicaht has
elected to proceed and go forWérd with HF-22,
which is an initial application.

&rn Cole?

MR. COLE: Your lionor, I don't think there
is any difference in the two, and I state right
off that we would like to hear them both together
and get the wheole thing over with, because the
issues afe exactly the same.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: But isn't there an
inconsistency, Mr. Cole? You can't have two

household goods certificate cover the same

PSS s NI SN 1 &
_~GARRETPTT WALSH, 7R | Aﬂi
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é | MR. CO#E: I don't think it is an

| _

% | ' inconsistency, because I think if they lose HF-92,

55 | | they have lost HP-95, and I think it i3 res .

gs _ adjudicata. The issues ‘are the same, but I guess

§7 : | : I am just telling the Commission if we win 92 we |
- '8 v' | _ are cértainly'gding to plead judament by estopple

‘9 o -as to 95, because the issues are exactly the

same. The verbieqe -- we ﬁave arqued this befors -~

the 1anqﬁage under the two statutes is identical.
There can be no differehce. We would iike to get
the whole thing cleared up.

I don‘t take.it that an_electién to post-
pone one is a real election. I think if we dismisd
95, and then we proceeded on 92,‘we would be back

where we should start. Ee that as it may, we
don”t think there is any need for another carrier
in the Richmond/Hopewéll area. Make no mistake
abouf it, this is an application.for Richmond,
and we hava‘pgople here from Petersburg, Richmond,
who object to it, and we expect to show that the
public is adequately served in this whole area, and
thera 1s no need for another carrier.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Thank you, Mr, Shuford?

"‘~:“:"-“3""i'»*'.~l'tz'.(ézr,_~i i .
GARRETTT-WALSHIIRS™" 21
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MR. SHUFORD & No.

MR, FLORENCE: I he¢lieve there are two

issues in question; one is the ability of the

Applicant to handle the job if he gets the

certificate. When Lee lMoving of lopewell was

formed I represented it, and was very much involved

in it, and employed Mr. Wray to handle it, and
Lhad quite a bit of supervision over it over those
years, and I admit he iz extfemely well trained
for the joh,

I believe the evidence will show =-

COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: You sure you are
objécting? |

MR. PLORENCE: I think the e&idence will
show that there is adequate service in the
Richmond area, and that there is no need for
additional service in the Richmeond area.

CEAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Elides, are you
éping to repraesent the Applicant here? and
present tﬁe case?

MR;ELIADES: Mr., ¥White and I shall, Your
Honor. |

CHAIRMAN SHANNOH: You all may procaed.

MR.ELIADES: I would like tc present at thisg

'
q&gggiTﬁ?WWﬂﬁﬁﬂR. ‘é!;




e -
our certificates, and our advertisement as required
bv the crder.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: bThey will be received
ag Exhibit "A.,"

MR, WHITE: Judce, as I understand there is
no question on this‘man's ability or capability,
and ma&be that is conceded. I wasn't Sure from
Mr. Florence whether he conceded that point or
not. |

MR. COLE: I can tell yoﬁ this. One view
of the financial statement, andeeldon't‘concede
anything.

CHAIRMAN SHANHON: well, I guess that
answers that, Mr,. White.

MR. WHITE: I really should have Known
'that, Judge, considering counsel.

MR.ELIADES: Mr. Wray?

GARRETT¥:WALSH:JR:
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~a witness introduced on behalf of the Applicant, baing

. recoxd?

years ago, and movéd to Hopewell, and built up a successful]

 equipment right nbw.

EARL N. WRAY,

first duly sworn, testified as follows:
 DIRECT EXAMINATIONM

BY MR. ELIADES

Q Mr. Wray, please state your name for the

A Earl N, Wray.

Q Wheré‘do you live; sir?.

A Hopewell.

¢ And your address?

A My home address is 104 Queen Anne Drive.

¢ And you are the President of.Lee Moving,
inc., of Hopewell, is that correct, the Applicant?

A Right. |

¢ State to the Commission, if you would,
your experience in the moving indﬁstry? |

A 1 started out in Richmond about ten
business there. PFrom cne truck in 1968, to ten pieces of
Q With whom were you when you started off

in Richmond?

‘A Here in Richnond?

,' ’ r .
- GARBELEL WALSHy SR sworone e JO
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until April of 1973, and then I was zble to purchasevthe

Hopewell? ' ',  v | !

Q Yes.,

A It was Universal Van Lines. They went
out of business. |

Q All rightj And then yoﬁ came to Hopewéln
with Lee Moving and Sto:age;

A ﬁighte |

Q And that Company operated for how long?

A Lee Moving and Storage, Inc., operated

business. 2And on May 1, 1973 -- on May 1, 1973,
Q And that is when you formed the Lee

Mavihg,vInc., of prewell?

A Right.

Q And that is your company?

A Correct. | |

e What pieces of equipment do you have,
for the benefit of the Commission?

A One tractor &nd trailer,‘five straight
trucks, three packinq ttucks, and two flat bed trailers
thaﬁ I haullcontaine;s on.

@ And what is your warehouse facility in

i
i

A Ten thousand square feet.

Q And where is it located?

IS
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A At the corner of Hercules Road and
" Plant Street.
Q And is this the samae facility that Lee.

Moving and Storage had leased prior to vour purchasing the

| Company?

A
~ the 1éasea
Q
?_expanded?
A
Q
the‘premises?
A
year lease.
Q
lease?
A
Q

if you would pleaée, Mr. Wray, your operation as it exists

today.

A
based in Hopewell.
yellow pages in the Richmond Directory, and we occasionally

-- quite often get calls from the Richmond ad requiring

It is the same building. 7T just assumed

And what type of lease do you have with

™

Is this facility such that it can be

Yes.

I have three ysars reraining on a ten
And it has a renewal clause in your
Yes, subject to notifyinq'them.

All right. Now, explain to the Commissiof,

All of our trucks are in Hopewell --

We service ~- we have an ad in the

e GARRETT T WaARSH, IR
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| a bit of local moving.

=:epreaentéﬁiva?

for four years prior to that.

Lee facility?

.your relationship is?

our sexvicea, interstate and intrastate. We also do gquite

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Do you have an interstate
certificate?
A No, sir. 1T operate i{nterstate under
Mayflower.
CHATIMAN SHANNON: You are under an agsncy
égrgement?
" A Right, with Mayfléwer.

BY MR. ELIADES

Q How long have you been a Mayflower

A Since just within the past couple of
monﬁhs.j

Q And prior to that did you have another
agency relationship for interstate? |

A Yes. I represented Bekins Van Lines
Q Do you have any dealings with the Fort

A Quite a bit. 7 ’

Q Will you relate to the Commission what

A Ve are on a rotating basis with the

39
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254

Transporation Office at Fort Lee, arnd just like every

other carrier in this area, we are called in order as the

workload is given to us. Each agent is supposed to get a

certain amount 6f business from Fort Lee, and they are on
a rotating bhasis.
CbMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: When you say 'we',
are you‘talking about Richmond, or just Hopwell?
A Richmond, Petershburg, and Hopewell.
COMMISSIONER BRADSHAQ: All three compete
on‘the same list?

A Yes, sir. Uhoever is on the roster at

Fort Lee to receive business.

BY MR.ELIADES‘

0 Do you do any storage for the military
facility at this time? |

A We havan;t taken any in quite a while
because of the -~ its lowe: rates. You bid on that for

lowest rates, and our bids are up higher,‘so they haven't

called me for quite a while.

Q Now, whare is your primary source of
calls from intrastate movihg?
A I would say either -- we get quite a few

from Petersburg as well as Richmond. I would say the

majority of then come from Richmond.

T RRRETT Y WAL IR | 3&
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County. Quite a few of them do.

128

‘we can haul it for them by leasing our trucks to Mayflower,

but we cannot haul them from here to Roanocke or from here

" able to ﬁove these people. These traffic managers have

Q All-right, now. The people, are they
employed or related with industry in Hopewell?
A Yes, sir. Some of them may work in

Hopewell and live;in the Richmond area, in Chesterfield

| Q Do you have any relationship with

industry in Hopewell for movemsnt? |
| A Just about all the plgnfs, I do.

- Q Well,.éxplain to the Commission, if you

would, what your relationship is with indﬁstry? |
A Either myéelf or my salesmen contact
the traffic manageinvin-the}hopewell area as well as
surrounding counties, and golicit the business to transfer
their employeea from one plant to another, and in the
past wheh we have'run acfoas these intrastate moves, we
can;t service these people. |
| | We can move, we can tell the traffic

nmanager wa can move them interstate under Mayflower, and

to Norfolk, and it is quite an inconvenience not to be

counted on me to do it, and now they say they have to go
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Q How often would this come about,
annually, or quartérly, or sinde.you‘have béen in business.
Can you project to the Commission? |

| A It‘comea up maybe two or three times
‘a month.

Q@ And do you have a working relationship

with other industry 1n'Hopewe11?'

A Ninety-percent of it anyway.

Q would you explain to theCommiasion who

is the 1ndﬁst:y in Hopewell that you are speaking of?

A Ve héve a Firestone plant which we have
done some business'with. We have a Hercules plant who
is within a block from us, from our facilities. Allied

Chemical is in Hopewell. We have Continental can, which

had occasion to call us. The Virginia -- American Auto

Company. They have people they want to bring inAsometimes
to that area. When I say 'that area’, I mean there are
a lot of people that come to work in Hopewell, who»live

over on the Chesterfield side. They would prefer to

1ive in what we call Enon Section, which is Chesterfield

"County. They would prefér to live over that way.

Q You would need rights in order to move

these people?

A Right. That is whatli am applying fors

36




‘dolars I did was of grose business.

‘ment to Houston, Texas and Baton Rouge, Louisiana, and I

Q Now, with regard to Allied Chemical.
You had a rather large move that fou made for the plant
interstate not long ago, is that correct?

A Yes, it was in 1973 and amounted to

several thousand dollars -- probably twenty-five thousand

Q Explain to the Commission, if you would,
what that situation wasg?

A They were transferring an entire depart-

contacted the richt man at Allied Chemical‘and‘ha approved |
for me to move all of these people, so I}did move them all,
| 'Q You were able to ﬁake the artangements

and satisfy Allied as to this entire piogrgm?

A Oh, yes. |

Q This iﬁcludéd office equiprent as well
as household goods? o | |

A It anludedlmoving office equipment td
Houston and included moving office equipment,aéro@b town
in Hopewell, so.I did all of'lt for them.

Q Aré there any other movers in Hopewell?‘

A No, fhere are not.

Q Are there any other movers in Prince

George County?

37




A Te.

Q} Now, where would be the nearest mover
for sbmeone.living in the Hobawell-?rince Gaorge atea? _

A 'In Petersburg.

Q If you go in the other direction from
Prince George to Surry and Sussex, down toward Smifhfield,
are there any movers in that area?

A I don't think there are any whatsoever
to my knowledge.

‘Q’ Going from the Prince Gecrge on South
and Easterly; down towaxrd Suffolk rathér'than Smithfield,
where numerous people reside that work in Horewell, are
there any mavers.to your knowledge?

A Tg ny knowlédge, there is one in Suffolk,
but I have no idea whether he has authority or not.

Q How about across the river now that the
" Banjamin Harrison bridge is opan for Charles City and
New Kent? |

A o my knowledge,:there is~no meving
Company over thgt way. |

Q@ And these are where the employees who
were working in the plants in Hopewell reside, is that
right?

A Right.

| ' €
v IR g
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Q Do you feel that you have equipment ---

the financial capacity to get additional equipment if

necessary if the Commission should grant you these rights?

A Most definitely I do. I have the

equipment now to do it.

'Q You feel that you can handle it with

the equipment you now have?

A Usually in the month of May we purchase

one or two more pleces o£ equipment anyway. I have added

one or two pieces of equipment on every summer for the

past two or three-yearé.

Q Ecw many personnel do you employ, Mr.

A Twelve to fifteen, full time,

Q How many part time? Is this a seasocnal

situation?

A It is seaaonal.. In the surmer I employ
another fi!teen to twenty, I guess.
Q@ All right, answer any questiona that
Mr. Cole might have. |
VA“'Yas; eir.
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. COLE

Q Mr. Wray. I want to ask you a few

%“ﬁmmnﬁmﬂmﬁ“ﬁ“%““ - 9



questiohs about some of these plants that you have
_méntioned, Where would you transfer a Firestone plant.
employee? There is no other one that‘I.know of anywhere
around that you would be transferring one'exceﬁt out of

State.

"A No, the Firestone plant quite often has
_amploYeee coming 1nto'ﬁopeweil. -
Q- From‘out.of the State? - |
A‘ No, within the State., i had one before

I owned Lee Moving. It was Lee Moving, Inc.

Q Where wouid'they be'cdmihg t6? 
A fo the Hopewell area.
Q: F:om'whefe?
A One came fro@‘Buena Vista,_Vifgini;,4
for example.
| | 'Q Now, thefe is a carfier in Bﬁena_vista;
tisn't there? | | |
| A T doubt it. Buena Vista is pretty sma11; 
Q ‘well, there are a lot of them nearer ué
there than you are déwn here, aren't they?
A. Yés,,but they can’t seem to get anybody
to move them when they want to move.

Q Do you mean to tell me that the people

up in Buéna Vista have to come down here to Hopewell to gef]
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sémebody to transfer them?

| A No. The plant here would be in charge
of moving those people, g0 they would want the Hopewell
business to stay in Hopewell.

Y : Q But it would be just as easy for a
Richmond carrier to go to Beuna Vista and move them as
it would for you in Hopgwell, wouldn'f it?

A If they could do it, yes, sir. |
Q And the same thiné is tfue of ﬁhesa
cother plants that you haﬁe mentioned, isn't that trde?k_
| A I would 1mégina 50, yes;v
MR.FWHITEs Ask him whers Hercules has
another plant»in this State.
BY MR. COLE
Q Does Hercules have any other plant?
A in Pulaski. |
Q Pulaski?
A Yes, sir.

0 Well, no problem for people to go from
Hercules under the certificate ghat you are pgrchasing,
is it? |

| A X don't know. You have got me.

Q And there are certainly carriers near

_Pulaski -
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MR. WHITE:s Wait just one minute. Are you

conceding that he is entitled to the Pulaski

certificate?
5 - MR. COLE: No, but as far as I know it is
6 3 ~ an open certificate in Pulaski still in operation.
7 | | MR. WHITE: I think the man is dead.
8 | MR; COLEg But his'busineas can still bé
9 | ~ going on. | |
0 | - | MR. WHITE: It can be, but T don't think
11 : it is.
12 B BY MR. COLE
13 : - Q Ail right, then. I will ask you something
14 about this business in Pulaski. Is this a transfer -~
15 _ MR. WHITE: We are not on the transfer.
16 _ ’ MR. COLE: That ié what I know. Why should
17 I ask hﬁn about that. |
| 18 o CHAIRMAN SHANNON; let’s stick‘strictly to
| this Application. That one has been continued.

BY Mﬁ. COLE .

Q What‘x am getting at is people that are
coming into your atéa éan be hauled by other carriers all
over the State, can't they?

A Yes, sir.

Q And if you had somebody that is going out

T S A A e @




=
A

=
S e

U‘ b

of the State, I understand you to say that you have an
agency with Mayflower where you can haul them out of there

to any other state in the Union, can‘t you, through &our v

- Mayflower agency?

A Right. Limited to twenty-four states.

Q Well, Mayflower operates only in twenty-
four states, and you can go anywhere within the twenty-
four states?

A I have my trucks leased to them. I
have my trucks leased this side of the Mississippi. I

don't go past the Mississippi River. If there is anything

‘the other side of the Mississippl, Mayflower would haul it.

COMMISSIOHER BRADSHAW: How many Mayflower
agencies in Richmond? More than one?

A HNo, sir. I am the only one.

COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: For Richmond and
Hopewell?

A VYes, sir,

BY MR. COLE

Q What happened to Universal Van Lines

here in Richmond. You were with them.
A I was Asgsistant Warehouseman then. That

was nine years ago now. They went ocut of business.

I was not managing the busineses.

‘ga+
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0 'Now; you_mentiohed the fact that you
had storage in Hopewell. Ten thousgnd square feat. Yoﬁ
have alao-goﬁ a storage area here-in the Richmond area,
don't you?

A Yes, sir.

Q How many squaie_faet of storage arsa
do yoﬁ have in éichmond? |

A Sixty-two hundred.

Q And whéré is that located? |

A Parham Road'and Route #1. Or within
two blocks of it. |

| Q And you don‘t have any equipment_theref

A No,vsit‘nOt iﬁ the p:esent'time.

Q But you contemplate putting equipment
there? | | |

' A Probahly in_dua time,

@ This is the mainvwarehouaé on which you
are going to carry on youf Hajflowar operation,visn't it?

| A Not righg now it iq notsAnee‘ Right now,
Hopewell is the main office. |

QI éay have'made a miétake, Eut I belgevd
youx hpplicatioh had sixty-two thousand square feet. It

is sixty~-two hundred square feet?

A Right.

g




@Q
Q Do you have a lease on that?

A Three years.

Q What makes up the warehousa now, is
there a building on it, or do you just have the lot? What
is there?

A No, it is a warehouse. Sixty-two hundred

square feet, and there are other businesses within this

complex. |
10} , Q In other woids thére is public storage
11 which you lease?
12: _ A ﬁight. Oﬁr lease is made from a realtor.

Q You are able to transport under the
Mayflower lease péople within this -- well, you are really
a booking agent for Hayflower; aren‘t you? |

A Booking and hauling. We handle the
packing as well., We éer!orm packing services as well as
hauling and booking.

Q So you have access to the Mayflower

authority © haul interxrstate?

A Right. We lease equipment to them.

Q. Ané then you can heul in your area
within a thirty mile radius around?

A Right.

Q So actually all we are talking about in




' the state of Virginia, is that true?

10 ¢
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12
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authority you have now, there is no problem for you to do

point of advertising and your warehouse here?

this Application would be maybe some longer hauls within

A That is what I am requesting, yes.
Q Now, you mentioned the fact that you

transferred some people to Houston, Texas. Under the

that, is it, sir?
A No.
Q You can carry peoéle'ali over the Qountry?
A Rightf |
Q0 You advertised, I.believe you stated, in

the kichmond Talephone Direciory?

| A Yes, sir. |

Q Do you advertise in the newspapers here? -
A Yes, as wall as Hopeweli and Pétersbnrg.
Q SOPIthis_hpplication pute yoﬁ_strongly |

';nto the Richmond area, doesn't it? PBoth from the stand-

A The advertising and warehouse is8 here,
Aa w§11 as Richmond people advertising in the Hopewell
paper, I guéas,

Q Now, in regazrd to the financiai statemént

that you filed here, the balance sheet that I have got

gshows you listing current assets, and you just have

48




twenty-£our thonsind, four hundred and eighty-four dollars.
What conétitutea‘thosevéurzent agsets?

A i am not looking at it right now, but
my Accountants fixed that sheet up for me., I am.almost
sure they are storage crates, rolling stock - rol;ing
‘equipment, I mean, trucks.aﬁd vehicles that I have.

| Q Well, you have down here another‘item,
Agency Agreemehts and ?tanchises, thirteen thousand, one
hundred and sixty-twb dollérs, as an assetg Now, how
do you arrive at a value of thirteen»thcusand, one hundred
and sixty-two dollaravfér sams'agenéy.agregments<andv
franchises?

MR. WHITE: Excuse me, which‘_baianée sheet

are you looking at? |

MR; COLE: The one that hé filed here.

' CHAIRMAN SHANNON: You are looklpg at the
mone in which the Applicétion for the year ended
April 30, 1974, B |

MR.. COLE: That is the only‘one I knew.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: There is another one

- a-balancé!sheet. | |

MR, COLE: There is one filed later than

2% | the Application?
: |

e g
o

A There have bean some others since that




1 i
2 time. We have had other financial statements. We have
quarterly financial statements from our Accountant.
MR, COLE: I am lobking'at the one that
5 | : was filed with the Application. Can I see a
6 | 1ate; one?
7 o CHAIRMAN SHANNON: The latest one I have
8} | - before me -~
9 5 MR. JONES: There are two financial
statements recei?ed with the Application. One,

which is for January 31,'1974, and the one that
was xeroxéd,‘and part of the file,‘which-wasvfor
first quarter of 1974. They both came with the
application, and this one has been in the case
jacket, but the 6ne that you are referring to is
the more recent. | ” |

' MR. COLE: The one I am referring to?

MR. JONES: Yas, the one that is more

current.

MR. COLE: In other words, the one that

I am referring to is the last one.

MR. JOMES: Right.

23 | | BY MR. COLE
{? Q You have assets of thirteen thousand,
25 ] one hundred and sixty—two dollars as agency agreements

18



10

11

12

13

and franchises, and what I want to know is how you arrived

" Accountant did.

an asset, thirty-three thousand, four hundred and ninety-

" nine dollars, and ¥ would assume -~'w§11, I would assume

~dollars worth of automotive equipment. Mow much of a lien

g .

at that value to be put on agency agreements and franchised?

A I didn't put that on there. My

Q Now, you have warehouse equipment as

that is equipment that you refer to in your warehouse?

A Storaée crates, férk'lift, rug racks,
and miscellaneous things like that.

Q How many fork 1ifts do you have?

A one. | |

¢ And you got thirty~three thoﬁsand dollars
woﬁﬂxbf equipment like that in your wa:ehpuse?.

A Yes. ﬁb have sofa racks, quite a bit
of stuff., I eoﬁld go én and on. | _

Q 1Is that located in Hopeweli or is it --

A Most of it is in Hopewell, but scme in
Richmond. |

Q Now} you have forty-three thousand

do you have on that?

A Are you talking about at the end of

this statement here?
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; 'O Yes., a
A It should be in the finanéial gtatement.
I don't know right off. |

3 - Q Well, you have current liability of

f | thirty~-one thousand, two hundred and thirty-four dollars.

7 Would that be the lien which you got on the forty-three

8 thousand dollars worth of automotive equipment?

9 - ; | A No. I have only got two of my trucks
10 right now -~ two pieces oflequipmani financed at the‘bank,_‘

and they only amout to somewhere around fifteen thousand
dollaxs,
Q ﬁhat is this long-term obligation that

you have for sixty-nine thousand delliars?

A That is when I borrowed money from United

16 Virginia to buy the business,

17 Q How much did you borrow?
18 - A Fifty-five thousand.

19 | Q0 Pifty~-five thouaand?

20 A That is right.

Q Then you haven't been making the payments

on it, and as a matter of fact, the interest is going up.

If you owa sixty-nine thousand --

MR. ELIDES8: The intgzrest is added in

at the inception.
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BY MR. COLE

Q Is that the way it was worked?

A _Yes,.air.

Q How do you pay that obligation?

A Monthly. Twelve hundred dollars a month,
and I have never missed a payment, and don’t intend ﬁo.

Q How iong dces that go?

A I think_x have another three years and
it will be paid off. About three and a half years.

Q Wow, let me ask you this. I beliéve-
your accountant had a note on that statement that your
working capital waa decreaéing. ¥Why is that?
| A I am not an accountant. I know I am
financially stable. What is 1n'those.réports -- I am not
an Accountant, and that is the reason I hire him to do that
I don't understand it all, really. If he aayaAit is
deczeasing. I know I have the capital.

Q If your capital is decreasing, it won't
be long before you don‘t have it, isn't that true?

A (No responsgse)

Q .The.only thing I see hera in this
statement for a profit and loss -~ your profit and loss

statement -- i3 a statement that you have total revenue of
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dollars,fand expenses of one hundred and eighty-five
thousand, two hundred and forty-three dollaras. Don't
you have a better financial statement than that showing
what your realvopergting income and expenses are?
A No, I don't, but what my accountant
gives me is what I have got.
; Q All right, I have no further questions.
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Did you operate at a
loss last year? | |
A Mo, sir. I bélieve it was a profit,

wasn't it?

CHAIRMAN SEHANNON: How much profit do you
' recall. |

A Something like seven or nine percent;
what is 4¢?

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: You are tgstifying,

A I would have to look at the financial
gtatement to tell, if you don?t mind. Net income was
seventy-nine hundred and forty dollars. That was after

I made the payments to the bank. I would like to mention

that the gross revenue increased from one hundred and

twenty-three thbuaand to one hundred and ninety-three

thougand the first year that I owned the business though,

and I imagine Mr. Florence could make that statement.

Eﬁ!




CHAIRMAN SHANNON: I see your total current

assets -- I see your total current liabilities
exceed your total current assets here by some
sixty-seven thousand dollars, and that your
balance sheet as of April 30th, I guess it is
April 30th, it looks like April 30, 1974.

A This has been changed in the last quarter

vhen the last quarterly financial statement was given to

me, which I apologize for not bringing,

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Well, do you have'ap
up to date balance Sheéts one that is more recent
than this April 30, 1974?

A Yes, sir,

CHAIRMAN SHAMMNON® Will you furnish that
to the Commisaion?

A Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: All right. We will
make that Exhibit No. i. We will save that
for the most recent balance sheet, and if the
pacties aqreé, Qe will incorporate the Application
together witﬁ all exhibits as pert of the racord.

MR. WHITE: Yes, sir. Surely.

MR, SHUFORD: If Your Honor please, if the

Commission is going to consider filing this statement

o3




that is not in the record, we respectfully ask

that we be allowed to examine it, to see if we

4 might want to examine him on it.
5 : MR. WHITE: We will furnish copies to all
paxrties.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: We will certainly give

parties an opportunity to delve into it.

? : MR, COLE: I have no further questions.
| 1G ‘ ‘ . CROSS EKAMINATIbN

1] ' BY MR. SﬂUPORDz -

12 Q 0f~£he qxbss-revenues-that you spoke,

gross ravenues, hoﬁ much of it would you say was due to

interstate moves Zrom Mayflower, and'hqw much for local
moves within your thirty mile radius?

A You mean hauiing now, or all, booking,‘
packing -
| Q All.

A .WQ get différant commissioﬁaifor
different services we perform.

| Q Well, the only services you are performing

as I understand it is interstate through Mayflower and
local thirty miles. Are you offering any other sexrvices?

A No.

Q@ Then how would you divide those two?




 As far as total revenus, now?

tweive thousand four huhdred dollars. 'Paéking and unpackiwg,

' pid I answer your question?

A I would have to add under the income
bracket, which total s to one hun&red and ninety-three
thousand, I would have to puﬁ booking commission at
twenty-six thousand dollars. That is Just booking. |

Q@ That is included in the ohe hundred and
ninety some thousend?

A ‘Right. Then interstate hauling is

which is a big item, was fortf hine thousand.

Q Is.that';inté:state for the most pﬁrt?

A Right.” At least ninety-nine éetcent of
it anyway. We ds #ery little'éacking on localé. |

Q FWell - |

A ¥What the accountant or}ﬁookkeeper worked
up is thi:teén thousand dollars intrastate. ' They call
intrastate on the books as movinglfrom Hopewell to |
ﬁetersburq, and from Hoéewell io Richmond, éﬁd within a

thirty mile radius. We haen't been illegally doing angthing.

COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: It adds up to
eiqhty—beven four. So you would subtract that

from one hundred and dnety-three to separate the

inter from the local?

00




A We have local hauling, which is
thirty-two thousand dollars. We had a local contract
with Port Leeifor the year 1974, énd that would account
for the local hauling. This is just a bid. I bid on it'

~in 1973 and got the canttaet for 1974. I just recently
.bid en 1t and lost it, so- I do not have it for 1975.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: That is for distances

~ less than thirty miles, isn’t it?
A Yes,'éire : | |
' CHAIRMAE_SHANNomg- And I take it you have
a permit from this Comﬁission ag a. contract
éarrier? N | |
‘A Right. I do.
COMMISSIO&ER BRADSHAW: Well, if you gave

us all the figures for the Mayflower operation,

that 1§ eighty-seven four, so subtract that from
ninety-three, and that is roughly one hundred six
left for local.

A Left fcr-storaga,Awaréhouae handling,
delivery routes -- wh#t we céll delivery routes is from
1nteratate'sﬁipménts thét come into our place and we
deliver them to the residence, and that is almost seventeen

thousand.

BY MR. SHUFORD
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16 |

Q Well, wouldn't it be fair -- you didn't
give all the figures, I am just trying to get an

approximation. Would it be fair io say that about eighty

- percent of your total revenue, excluding this one year

- contract you have, would be interstate?

A Yes, I would say that.

Q How long did you say you have been an
agent for Mayflower? o

A Just since October.

Q Of this yg#r?

A Yea,‘éir. |

Q Now, how did you work this big move you
had, twenty-five thousand doliars in 19737

A That waé interstate. That was -- when
I say twenty-five thousand, that was grosQ. I was
represent1n§ Bekins. All we did was get bookingldomﬁission
agd packing., | | | -

Q Bekins diq tﬁat move?

A Bekin did the mowving.

Q I thought you said Mayflower did the
move? |
.‘ A In 1973, we had Bekins. We were a
representative for Bekine, and I booked these Allied

Chemical moves under Bekins. Now we are representing

&7




" Hopewall? -
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Mayflowsr.

'Q All right, I have got it, Now, as I

understand 1t, you say you get quite & few calls from the

Richmond area, but later on you gald perhaps two & month°

Iz that approximaely correct?

‘A 1 think we wera talking about the

plants when I said that. It was two or three per month

that called me and sald they could not find a mover, and

they called me from Richmond. And 1 acked how they --

call the agency in Richmond and see if they can get the

service. Primarily,-ﬁhis is during the peak season, from.:
the firét of Maylﬁo the end of September. _Wé may gét a
few calls during the winter time, but very feﬁ.

| Q 8o dﬁfing that time you get maybe two
a month:out»of the»Richmond‘area, from industries, saying

they can't get a carrier on the day they want 1t, and

can . you move- them?

A I think we said Hapewall.

- Q You get two or three a month from

A Two or three a month may call me and
ask me can I move an employee to Roanoke, or can I move

an employeelto‘Norfolk. ‘"I have to turn them down. I

can't do it.
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Q Now, what do you serve out of the
Richmond warehouse? Is that for Mayflower's convenience?
A Yes,

Q 5o, as far as this inconvenience you

- have mentioned, the Hopewéll people having to come to

‘Richmond, they have to come to Richmond for over a third

of your storage now, don't they? It is just a question

of where they dial tﬁe phoha. So far as the movement, it
really makes no difference. You aré moViﬁg in and out of
Richmond. And as Mr. Cole suggested to you, the truéks
move from wherever they nay be At a given time. So really
what you.are talking about, the inconvenience is a call
from Hopewell to a Richmond mover. .

A I'don'ﬁ thoroughly understand your
question. You say if a Hopewell resident is calling
Richmond to move intrastate?

Q Yés. You suggested that i£ would pose
some inconvenience for some of these traffic managers
with whom you have good rapport, I forget the word you
used, and that this was an inéonvenience for them, IWhét
I am saying ie tht 1£;you are using your Richmond warehouse
and_using your Hopewell warehouse, and your trucks are

leased, the inconvenience really is a phone call, isn't

it. That they can't get someone in prewell on the phone,

08
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so they have to make a call to kichmond,
| A I quess thatAis it, yes.
MR, BHUFORD: No fﬁrther questions.
MR. FLORENCE: .No questions.
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Jones?
MR, JONES: Yes, Your Honor, just one.
CROSS EXAMINATION |
' BY MR. JONES
Q The Cormission raéord shows that there

is no mover in Beuna Vista, so I think wouldn't it be

- normal for a shipper-moving'ftom Beuna Vista to Hopewell

to try and call into Hopewell to find a mover before he
would look to other cities?
A If he does not have a mover in Beuna

Vista,when he comes to Hopewell he would call me, and I '

have had quite a few calls for that.

MR, JONES: That ia:alllz have.

CHATRMAN SHANNON: Just one question before
you step dbwn, Mr. Wray. I have just noticed from
ydur balancefshest, prepared by youf Accountahta,
dated Jahuar§ 31, 1974, if my arithmetic is correct
your total current assets there exceeded yoﬁt

total current liabilities by it looks like sixty-

seven hundred and sixty-six dollars, and then with
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ﬁha.later balance sheet, which was as of
April 30, 1974, the situation reversed. Your
liabilities exceeded your‘assets‘by sixty-seven
hundred and f£ifty, so it was a washout. So I
take it that ~~- |
A There is a peak season there. |
CHATRMAN SHANNON: When is that peak seasoni
A Between the first of May and the end
éf September. Those five months aré extrémely good for
the moving industry, ah¢ the other seven months the&iara
éwfully slow, | |
CHATRMAN SHANNON: Well, that is the
reaaoﬁ I asked you, and you said you wi11 supply
the latesﬁ_availéble balance sheet.
. A I can, yes. The end ofihé year was
April 30th. My accountants became extremely bﬁsy, and .
everybody wants quarterly stagements; and he couldn't
‘get it to me in time like I really wanted them to. So
I have Méy, iune and July, which is a lot better thanrthat;
which would show a lot better than that. o
CﬂAIRﬁAﬂ SHANNON: Do yoﬁ have any re~direct,

Mr. Eliades?

MR. ELIADES: No, sir.
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CHATRMAN SHANNON: You may stand down,

Mzr. Wray. Thank you very much.

WITNESS ETOOD ASIDE.

MR. ELIDES: Mz, Malcomb Fubank?
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a witness introduced on béhalf of the Applicant, being
first duly sworn, testified as followa:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. ELIADES

Q Pleése give your néme?

A Malcom Subank, and.I am Vice President
of the Hépewell Chamber .of Commafce.

| Q As Assistant Vice President, do you keep

the statiaticalkinformation that would be of enlighiment
to the Commission? | |

A Yes, we do.

Q How long have to been with the Chamber
6f Commerce, sir? | |

A Six years.

Q Will you tell the Commission;.if you
.plcase sir, what is considered the Hopewell‘Employﬁent
Market as far aé tha industry is concerned?

A YWell it xruns all the way from Brunswick
County to Surry Coun#y,vSueséx County, and of contse,
" Richmend, Dinwidéie,rﬁenzico, Jarnes City,'Charles City ==
‘quite a large area. |

Q And what is the industrial population




2 : A The industrial payroll? |
Q Eoﬁ many people are on the payroll in
industry? | }4
A At the end of 1973,ninety-one hundred

and seventy-six.

Q &All right,

? A That is total employment; of which

% o aixgy—eight thirty-one is industrial peoéle.

1?1 ' '_‘ o Q What is the pbpulafion of the City qf
11; | Hopewell at the last figures that you have?

A These -- the census shows twenty-three
four seventy-one, ahd we guesstimate it i3 now twenty-five
thousand. That was the 1970 Censuao |
Q And ghai would be thé population of

Prince George?

17 | l A The 1970 censqs‘hgain. twenty;nine

18 thousand. | | |

19 o I | . Q With régard io that aiea 6£ Chgater£1§1d~

%0 | that is'oonsiderad'within the Hopwell Shopping Market, what
'2%; ﬁould be the population there in the.Berﬁuda District?

22% o 'A"Aro&nd.eighty*five hundred.

23§ | o @ And how far out does that go?

sz - o - A _'rhat goes out to what we call the
‘ f% ..Bermuda aﬁea, out Route No. 1.

T e . 5 L
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" Chester?

Q Out to Route No, 1?
A _Yen.

Q Does it go over into the Village of

A No. |

Q What.is the industrial payroll of
Hopewell, the annqallpéyroll?

A Rdughly sixty-seven million dollars.

Q How much? | |

A Sixty-seven million.

Q And what wbul& be the payroil at
neighborning Fort Lee? Do.you have that?

| A Military and civilian, in excess of
eighty millidn. |

Q Do you have the population for the Tri-
City area, Pete:sburq, Hopewall and Colonial Heights?

A The 1960 Cengus gives us a figura of
one hundred and twenty-six thousand or thereabouts. The
1970;Censué. éne hﬁnﬂred and thirty~twe thousand.

0. In the Tri-City?

A iri-City SMSA. This is Petersburg,
Colonial Heights SMSA. |

Q As Executive Secretary -- or as Executive[

Vice President of the Chamber of Commerce, does the Chamber

(ga.
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17
18;

19

take any poaition with reqard to Mr. Wray“s application?

A Yes, we do.

Q0 Does the Chamber endorse it?

A The Chamber endorses it, and the
Manufactn;ers Association of Hopewell, which are menbers of
all the industry in Hopewell, they too endorse it.

| Q Did the ﬁanufactur@rs Association of
Hopewell make any‘comment'to you as tq why they woulid
endorse it?

A I think the comment was made as a-
necessity here, as well as & convenience for the citizens
of Hopewell, and people at the present time have no one
to choose for moving. They have to go to Peteksburg,
and we are intezested'ih'nopewell, not-fetersburq.

Q And industry takes thie‘position? _

A Yes, sir, |

COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: Is a phone cali

from Hopewell to Potefsburg long distance?

A No.

COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: Richmond is long

distance?

A Richmond, that would be long distance.

MR, COLE: I think the Commigsion will £ind

that all of these carriers have toll~free phones

&
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to that area.

MRo WHITE: But the househcold people don't.

MR. COLE: Yes, they do.

A ng‘or thtea.of them do.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Let's let the witness

testify. | | |

BY MR. ELIADES

Q ¥What is four population growth as far
as,the'Chgmbsr's'statiatics would 1n&icate'fo: the City
of Hopewell? | |

A 1950, the popﬁlation of Hopewell waé'
ten‘thoﬁsand,-two hinateen; in 1970 census, twenty-three
four seventy—bnep but I think our point -- I‘think ) ¢
will point out here that-between 1960 and 1970, from
seventeen thousand eight ninety-five to t@enty-three
four seventy-bne showed an increase of thirty-one point
two percent increase. |

Q As a result 6f the last annexation
that the Ciiy:of Hépewell had, is there a possibility of
2 greater popﬁlation_growth?'

A Because of the last annexation?

Q Yes, making land available.

A Yes, oh, definitely. The only way we

could grow was through annexation. We have land we can

67




s

-

- b
(61 Mt e DL TR X S

Y
{

16
%7
1§

.‘«\. ,2v ~4

25

<o SRS RS
TR TS

build on. In fact, as you know, they are building a very

large sub-division of some one hundred and seventy or
one hundred eighty homes.

CHAIRMAN BHANNON: You are annexing out
in the direction of Prince George I taks it?

A quht .

BY MR. ELIADES

used to be between Port Lee an& Hopewell?

A Right.

Q Do you haﬁe iny feeling as to what
percentage of the population that works in Hopewell would
livn_in'thesevdtstant cdmmunitiés that you enumézated to
the Cammission?

A Ro, I don‘t have the exact parcentages.

of State Planning and Community Affai:s. It does list
tha in-commuters that come Lnto uopewell to work, and it
-shows three thousand eight‘hundred and seventy-one that
come in., And it also lists all the way from Brunswich
to the counties that ) { hnve mentioned earlier.

Q Doca the Chamber ever receive any

inquiry with regaxd to 1nttastate movament of household

L goods?

Q This is the area of Prince George that:

A
AL

I em getting information on this subject from the pivision

[




2/ A Yes.

/ ‘ ,
# Q Would you have any way of stating to the
Aé -~ Commission how frenquently this occurs?
§ A I have never really thought about it

i bz

until we discussed thié, but it has happened several times.

N

It usually -- they saj,-"Why can't I choose who I want

4 %‘l‘ a2

‘-'v‘?‘lijﬁ“v“ e

'8 to move me?" And I think the Chamber would like to see
%9 a local individual that is not finished with the move
ﬁ? oncé the household goods'are delivered to‘Timbuktu, but
: .

%

somecne that we can come back to from our own home town.

=
fa’"‘w

This is a question we have raised when someone wants to

12
13} move intrastate.
14; MR, ELIUESx  Answer any_queatiohs that'
15; : couﬁéei méy havefﬁ |
| CHATRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Cole?
 CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. COLE
Q@ I am not sufe from the #nswera as to
who -- where were these from?
A Théy were from Hopewell.

Q' Is it just one person that you are talking

about.

This one instance, yes, sir.

Well, don‘t they have a choice as to who

69
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" telephone directory, you have. two or three pages of people

of Hopewell to move.

to people in Richmond?

is to move them?
A Not from Hopewell they don't.

| Q Well, if they look in the Hopewell

to move you, haven't you?

A I wouldn't recommend to anybody outside

Q In other words, you are locking out for
Hopewell and nobody e150'in the State of Virginia?
A Yes, sir, all the way.

Q And you'doh't care about what happens

A I can care less.

- Q ﬁow, let me tell you what is going to
happen. What is going to happen to the people in Hopewell
when this man, Qith th§ limited amount of equipment he
has got, comes in'theré and every other éarrier of the StatL
moves out of Hopewell, How are ydu going to move your
pecple then?

A ﬁe,has'doné a good job so.far.
| Q That is because there are aboug three
other pages of people from Richmond that are down thare

hauling them, sir.

A I couldn't testify to that.




people maybe sormewhere outside in Virginia cities; Norfolk1

Roancke and places like that. Do you have any statistics

-area?

Q Answer my question. If all of the
Richmond haulers moved out of that azea,_&o you think that
this one man, with the few pléces of equipment he has got,
can sar#ice the need to the whole area?

A rram.pasg performance, I think he could.

Q0 What do ybu mean by past performance?
He hasn't hauled any of them 50 far,.has he?

A From Qherg,_sir? ‘

Q Any intrastate people. FHe hasn't hauled
any before, has he? o

A No, sir. ‘The performance I am talking

about ig inter, if you want to, and local moving.

Q Right. Well, he can continue doing that+

you understand that?
A Yes.

Q So all we are talking about is hauling

to show how many moves are made in or out of the Hopsrell
o

A No, sir.

0 Are you familiar with the State Corporati

Commission investigator in Hopewell?

on

A No, six.

i
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Q0 Do you mean that the Chamber of

_COhmerce‘didn't even discuss this with him as to the
service that ﬁas being givenlin fhe area before you all
endorsed this man? |

. A No, sir.

0 Are you familiar with the fact that the
1nvastigator -- the enfdrcement officer for this in
Hopewell‘m- that he has never heard of a complaint from
anyone in the Hopewall'aréa about tﬁa seriice that they
were gétting_in thé area? |

A No, sir. 'Thé investigator never came
by to see me.

Q I call attention to the fact that the
investigator stated that he had never received a complaint
in the Hopewell area.

‘CHAiRMAN SHANNON: Wblhavg the investigator‘h

report in the file; and I might Qtate for the
‘record that it is routine in e#ery application casq
for one of the Commission's investigators to go out
and investigate the Qeneral character of the
Applicant} and that is in the file, and is attached
to the Application. I am sure evefybody has seen

it.

MR. COLE: Yes, sir,

2
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CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Go ahead, Mz. Cole.

MR. COLE: Yes, sir. I have no further

questionso |

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. fhuford?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR; SHUFORD

Q Just'avcouple of questions. Hopewell
is a pretty stable cbmmunity; isn’t it, so far as the
peoﬁle'who live there? ' | | |

A Yes, sir.

Q And excéét'for certain other people who
might work in.industry, and travel from job to job by
mobile home or otherwise, you don't have a 1o£ of influx
of permanent dwellers in and out, do you?{

A Because of Fort Lee, Ho§eweli is really
pretty much of é trangit town.

Q But you are talking about miiitary

.people?

A Military, civilian employees, and
industrial people. | |

‘0 I am talking about regular residents of

‘Hopewell and the people who work for industry?

A Yes, sir.

' MR, SHUFORD: No further questions.

Gﬁa&ﬁa&hmaﬁﬂmga. o | :1ﬂ3.._
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CBAIRHAN SHANNON: Mr. Florence?

MR. FLORENCE: No questions.
MROJJONES=_ I have a faw, Your Honor.
CROSS EXAMINATIOH
BY MR. JONES
Q If an individual called you and said
he couldn't get an intfaétate;move, would you have any
idea whatgoever that‘he should possibly be referred to
an investigator of thé étate Co:poraéion Commisgion?_
| A No. |
MR. JONES: That is all x'have.
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Any re-direct, Mr.
‘Eliades?.
MR. ELIADES]: No, aix.1
"FCHAIRMAN SHANNON: You may at&nd-down, Mr,
Eubank . | |
WITNESS STOOD ASIDE.
CBAIRMAN SHANNON: The Commission will

take a teh.minuta recess. 11:16 a.m.
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11:26 a. m. The Commission

resumes its session.

MR,

gir.

WHITE: That is the Applicant’s case,

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mx. Cole?

MR, COLE: I am going to call Mr. Smith.

'ALLEN R. SMITH,

a witnéss introduced on behalf of the Protestants,being

first duly sworn, testified as follows:

Q

Will you for the record here state your

name and address and occupation?

: A

My name is Allen R. Smith. Address,

home address is 3516 Marquette Road, Richmond, Virginia,

Manager of Smith Storage and Moving Company.

Q

Mr. Smith, does your Campany'have a

household goods certificate?

A

Q

A

Q

A

Yes, we do hold a certificate.

And you also have interstate rights?
No, we do not. |
Whaﬁ is your general operating area?

My general operating area is, I would

say, Richmond, within fifty miles.

0

How much business do you do down in thg
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Hopewell, Petersburg, Colonial Heights area?

A On occasion, when called upon, we will

service the area. Every now and then we do receive a

call from Colonial Heights, éatexsburg and Hopewell area.

Q Do you deertise'ih that area?

A Yes, sii, ve do.

Q What'mﬁéns?

A We advertise in the telephonevdifectory,
and maintain a toll-frge.liné in thé aréa.so‘that anyone
needing our service can aVail‘themaelves to us withbu; any
cost‘to them, | - |

'Q Are you ligted at Fort Lee on this

rotating basis that was mentioned here a while back?

A Yes, we are listed.
Q Do you happen to know how many carriers
are on that list?

'A I do not know how many carriers are on

the list. They have two types of lists. They have an

interstate roster;_andAthenvthey have an intrastate roster,

‘and carriers having tights from the area may register their

services with this installation to participate in the
available business that they had.

0 And you say you are listed?

A weAare listed, ves, sir,

GARBETTYWALSHR,.. | 6



wi

()

=

—

()

= -
AT B L e N

from the area_at all, Our rate is not conducive to their

Mace s LSRRI

- area?

Q How much business has that produced for

you?

A We haven't received any intrastate busindss

practice of awarding on the lowest rate, go consequently
we are not enjoying any of their intrastate tonnage.
- Q Now, ybur'rataa are'the-ﬁnea that are
on fila}here with the Commission?
A Yes, sir.
| Q Have you checked, and have with yéu

there a telephons ditectory in thé Hopewell, Petersburg

A Yes, I have a copy of it with me.

Q¢ Could you' tell us how many qarriers
advertise to haul people in that area?

A Well, it is quite a count'hei'es

Q0 I believe you have some copies of that?

A I héve copies of {t. I have foﬁr
copies as a matter of fact, if you wouid like to distribute
thoaé. | |

QV‘I would like to file those copies. 1Is
ﬁhatvjust a copy out of the Hopewell Telephone Book?

A Out of the Petersburg, Colonial Heights,

Hopewell, Dinwiddie --

o GARREFTTFWALSH, IR’




- iy

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: This will be received

as Exhibit-No. 2, |

. cowe

Q This is the directory of June 1974. Dé
you also have a City of Richmond Directory there? |

A Yes, I have a City of Richmond Directory,
Greater Richmond. |

Q Does the Applicané here advertise in the
Cit§ Directory? | |

A He has locations in the Hopewell and
Richmond in the Greater Richmond Diiectory. He has
ﬁurchased more advertising Spade in this directory thﬁn
any other concern in the moving business.

Q Now} which year -- is that the new
Directory ﬁhat you.ars reférring to now?

A This is the Diractory»1ssuédknecember.
1974.

Q Does the Applicant here advertisé in the
Richmond néwspapers?

A I have,obaervéd some advertisements in

' the Richmond newspapers.

Q Do you have copies of those there with

you?

A 1 have single copies, Here is a copy of
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November 30, 1974, advertisinq in the Richmond Newspapers.

Q Doeﬁ he give a Richmond address there?
And a Richmond telephone number? |

A He gives Richmond addresses, Hopewell
addresses, Hopewell telaphone numbers and Richmond telephoqp
numbers. - | ”

Q ;I would 1like to file that édvertisement
to show that this Applicaﬁt is not just Hopewell, but is
advertising in Richmond. | |

 CHAIRMAN SHANNON: That will be marked
for identification as Exhibit No. 3.

BY MR, COLE

Q Do you have another advertisement there?

A I have énother'ona, and I don;t know
whether I have seen all of them or not. This one is dated
October 14, Richmond Times Dispatch. |

Q I would like for that to be an exhibit?

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Th#t will be marked

for identification as Exhibit No. 4.
Was the first one the News Leader?

MR. COLE: I belleve -- when was the first

one, Mr. Smith?

A If I could see the exhibit back I oould

testify to that. Richmond News Leader. I can see on the
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- BY MR. COLE

Q Mr. Smith, ddes your Company have avail-
able on a yearorbund basis, equipment to haul folks in
this entire Petersburq, Hopewell, Colonial Heights area?

A Conaistentlyg year-round.

Q Have you ever had to turn anybody doﬁn
in that particﬁiar area that you know of that has contacted

you?

A I Qish I had the opportunity to. 1
haven't yet. |

o} is it any problem for ybu to pick‘people
up in Hopewell and transfer them to other patts of the
State, or to go to other parts of the State and transfer
them back to Ho§ewe11?

A . None whatsoever. lwa are particulafly
édnvenient to_the Hopewell area. We havé facilities
located on I-95, bétween Peteréburg and Richmoﬂd, and we
can be in thebﬂdpewéll atea.more quickly than we can in
some of the areas of'w§st or ﬁorth Richmond.

| VMRQ‘COLE: All right, sir. Answer any
questions by the others;
| CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. WHITE .
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Q Mr. Smith, if they called this number
for Smith Mayflower in thelphone book, would they get you?
A I don;t see why they should.

Q 'Why theyv5houid or shouldn’t?
A I doﬁ't think they should. '

Q In other words,'your advertiseﬁent in

' the phone book is misleading?

A No. We don't have an advertisement in

the Richmond Directory that is misleading.

@ Well, do you have one in Hopeweilf where
they call you and can get fou?

A If we bave one in Hopewsll, they could
call us and get'us; |

Q They would call Smith Mayflower and

' they would get you?

A They would get us, yes, sir.
Q I didn't think you had Mayflower anymore?

A- No, we do not., I didn't testify that

we did.

Q 8o they wouldn't gst this Mayflower that
you have advertised, would they?

A They would get Smith Storage and Moving

- Company, as we have advertised.

0 Exhibit No. 2 that you introduced shows
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Smith Mayflower.

. A Not since we have terminated our Mayflower

. £ rva -
st ' LS

‘That {s not correct, is it?

agency agreement. It will be incorrect until the Directory

runs out. We will no longer advertise that Mayflower

affiliation, after they re-issue the directory. We can't

Q
A

Q

agreaement that I

Q

- change the directory.

Vhat will you advertiﬁa?

E4r?

What Willbyou adveitiee?

ve will advertise our services,
And who are you with? |

Smith Storage-and Moving Company.
Are you with anybody else?.

No, sif.l

Not owned by anybody else?

No} sir. We have entered into an

do not wish to divulge here.

Well I am going to ask you about it.

Tell us what kind of agreement this is going to be?

A

We have entered into an agreement to

dispose of our business. It has not been completed.

Q

A

Q

So you are going to sell your business?
Expect to. To Center Carriers Corporation.

And you want to maintain vour posgition
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as not being -- this Applicant's position’aé not being
able to serve so that you can get more for your purchase
price?

A‘JThat has already hbeen agreed upon.

0 So whether this man comes.into the market
or doesn’t'comé into the market won‘t affect you one way
or the other, will it?

A It would effect the business that I haye
built up.and maintained'thrdugh the §ears, and would have
the equipment that wili be sold to the successor, and
he will have to utilize that equipment --

Q I understand, but it won't affect your
purchase price, would it?

A HNo, it wouldnft affect the purchase
price, |

. Q So you are not going to be séxvicing
this area at all?

A Not personally. If I terminate my
business.

G Well, haven't you agreed on all this?

A It has been agreaed upon. Not completgqc

Q I understand the transfer hasn’t taken

place, but rest has been agreed upon?

A That is right.

83
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COMMISEIONER BRADSHAW:

to who?

A

COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW:

..m.-,-.MME E!;

Center Carriers Corporation.

You are selling

I notice they

have a Chester telephone. Are they located

-over in Chester?

A Center Carriers has a location in

Petersburq and they anticipate locating in Richmond,

and they also have facilities in the Falling Creek area

6f Richmond.

BY MR, WHITE

0 So I can understand this, how many of

your trucks now. carry the decal of Center Carriers on

them?

don't know.

A

Q

How many?

Yes, sir.

I am not qualified to answer that. T

Don't all of them carry Center Carriers?

No, they do not.
They are being put on there?

Some are,

All right. So you are what they call

in the industry?

5§;‘
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-1isted in this phone book, weren't they?

introduced 1it.

A I am not admitting to that.

Q I understand that, but you Qill‘no
longer be in it, come what date?

A I would like to complete our agreement
within the scops of {t, Qithin the next thirty days.
| Q0 All right, sir. And another carrier
in this hrea has qonevout of business and was sold to
somebody in Hamptoﬁ, weren't they, somewhere in that
a:eé? Do you remember Colonial? Do vou remenber
anybody named 'Colonial?"

A Another carrier went out of business?

Q Yes, went kankrupt. Colonial Transfer
and Storage, are you familia: with that?

A I don't know their financial status, sir.

O Don't you know whether they are in
business or not?

A They are not in business in'this area
now, | -

Q And they were at the time they were

A 1If they are in there.

Q0 Well, you read all this didn't'you? You

A I can't tell vou specifically.

&gs.
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. 3.0 | "fFT?" |

Q Well, I can help you. Look on paﬁ;
151, the first page. |

A First page. - Coionial Transfer and
Storage, Richmond, Virginia. They were apparently in
business in June of 1974 Qhen the directory was issued.

Q They are out of business now, aren't
they? | |

A As far as I know they are.

q Q They are not servihcinq this ara or the
Hopewéll area at all.

A As far as T know they aren't.

‘Q SOIwhen you complete your transfer -
within thirty days, there will be at least two certificates
that are no longer in this afea?

A T don't know whether they held a
certificate in this area or ﬁot. o

P Q Well, that is what they are advertising,
aren‘'t they? | | |
| | A i'don't knqw whether they had one or
not, |
Q rﬁll right; sir.
A They have an office‘here. Whether it

was domiciled here, I do not know. They may have had

other branches from elgsewhere in the State.

¢ o
4, " . P
GARREITJ. WALSH, IR. | 86




Q But they are out of bhusiness all over
the State, aren't thev?
: A I coulédn't answér that.
© All right, sir. OCne other thing. The |
reason you state you didn‘t get the business from Fort
Lee was because your ratas were toé high?

A Our rates currently are too high to

receive the business,.

¢ But the people that are qetting it are

getting lower rates?

A Right.

- Q@ And really the convenience and necessity
of a man who pays a lower rate is pretty obvious, isn't
it?

A T would say that it would be convenient

to him to pay a lower rate if he could get one. |

o] Well; he is Qetting one now, isn't ﬁe?

A The military is.

MR. WHITE: All right. That is all, sir.

COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: When dié you a
terminate‘the Mayflower agreeﬁent?

A WYe terminated tha;, Your'ﬂonor, effective
July 31, 1974.

COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: And no one in the

WES s L e SO SRR o W el
e oo . - B BN -
x-ﬂmmﬁ’ﬂ‘f .
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Richmond area picked that'up?

A The Applicant ~-

COMMISSIONER BRADSﬂAW: That is when the
Applicant -

A I don'tvknow when he picked it up.

COMMISSTONER BRADSHAW: Mr. Wray was riaght
when he testified on direct exarmination that there
is just one Mayflower man?

A He {8 the exclusiQe agency for thig area,

CHAIRMAN SHANMNON: Mr. Jones, do you'have
any questions? |

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR, JONES

Q Is 1t expected that Center Carrier would

then hold two certificates?

A If we can agree --

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: T can answer that
question. If fhey‘bﬁy;it, and it merges, if
the carrier who has the»certificate purchases
another carrier thatvhaé a certificate, they
lose that'certificétqi |

MR, JONES: ‘¢hat has been our position,

CHAIRMAN SPANNON: That has been our

policy.

38
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A - They more than likely may apnly. I
don't know what the results will be,
COMMISSTONFR BRADEHAW: It wouldﬁ't be
any advantage to having two certificates to do
the same thirng. Ii Qould be 1like having two
drivers licenses, |

MR. JONEE: There would be an advantage

in that they could be on the c?cle with Fort lee.
.10 If they did do Fort lLea businessz twice.
11 ' comxsgxomzn BRADSHAW: They can get
i 12 on the list twice. The logic to that is everybody
13 _ : apply down here for ten.
El4 | | MR. JONES: Or merge.
15 | BY MR. JOMES
16 S ' _ Q0 Isn't it true that your tariffs;‘or your
17 rates for Fort Lee or the federal government, even for
intrastate moves are outside the purview of the State

Corporation Commission?  You mentioned different rates.
Yéu can contract for rates.

A It has been my underatandinq that they
are.

Q And for a Richmond carrier to Qo to

A
Hopewell to pick up a shipment to move to southweat

Virginia, would that shipper have to pay deadhead mileage




" i8 not through Richmond. It is in a different direction?

Esouthwest Virginia, and move aomeone forty miles in a

from Richmond to Hopewell?

A No. He wouldn’t have to pay any deadhead‘

mileage.

Q Even to the peint to which he is going

A ¥ill vyou re-state that aqain?

Q If a person -- if vou had te go to, say,

county in southwest Virgihia,'would that person have to
pay deadhead mileage from here to southwest Virqinia?

A Yes, we Qould aprly a tariff and assess
an empfy mileage charge tq move a‘faﬁily Jocally in that
part of the State.

| Q So a bgrson ﬁoving'forty miles from
HOpewell; south of Hopewell, is going té have a cheaper
rate from a Hopewell carrier than from a Richmond carrier?‘
| A I would say that if it was a carrier
located, say, beyénd the local radius of thirty miles,
that if someone in Hﬁpewell ware to hire a carrier.say
domiciled 1n.Freder1ckgburg, I think the Fredericksburg

carrier would apply it.

MR. JOMES: All right. Thank you. That

i{s all I have.

COMMISSTONER BRADSHAW: Mr. Smith, where

E"J_
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do most people get their movers? Do they call
the place they are moving to and pick up one
so they have somebodv convenient to complain

about if'it,breaks ~- {f they kreak the furniture?

Or do they usually get one where they are moving

from?

A Individuals, Your ﬁonor, find many
ways of obtaining and placing their moving order.
Many of them have the same iaaa vou just described.
They would seek a carrier that has destinatibn
représentation, and Qo to that carrier and say,
“Well, move me to the city where you are domiciled.
Whereas, many of them, having dealt with the
carrier or through advertising, tﬁey will select

a carrier from the city of their origin to move

them,

COMMISSIONFR BRADSHAW: What has been your
experience?

A The ekample you mentioned is in the
minority.

COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: Tt is in the minorit
A VYes, sir.
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: - Any re-direct?

MR, COLF: Yes, sir.

P
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RE-DINECT FEXAMINATION

BY MR. COLF

Q Do you solicit any buciness with the

- Company == with'the biq companies such as Tirestone and

Hercules and so forth?

A Yes, sir. They have been soliciged
for our services. |
' C How do you solicit then?
A Usually direct thfough club fuﬁctipns
and sales represenfatives. |
, Q0 Do you have salesmen cut on the street

|
soliciting business of this kind?

! A Our Company has a sales representative,
sir.
0 Do you all do any work for any of the

Hopewell companies that have been mentioned here today,

gsuch as Firestone, Hercules?

A Very little intrastate business. Most

of these are plants - they employ people -~ they will

transfer them to a distant plant. Very few of them have

plants manufacturing the same type of commodity in

Virginia. Otherwise, they would have it all in the same

’plant.' One plant may have a location in Hopewell,-and

haybe one in Pulaski, and maybe one in Covinaton, more
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do not take a person from the Hopewell plant and transfer

”f“!&mg&

than likely they all manufacture different products. Ve

him to the Covington plant, because generallv their skills

are not needed there.

Q These-biq companies give the employees
5 choice of what carriervthey will take, or do they
usually work that out thémselves?

A The plant that is paving the bill usually
selects the carrier. One that is kﬁown to them to provide
the service consistently and efficiently and to thei¥
satisgfaction.

| MR. COLF: 2ll right, sir. No more
questiona;

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Thank you, Mr. Smith.

you may stand down.

WITNESS STOOD AfRIDE.
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W. VAUGHAN DONOVAN, JR.,

- a witness introduced on behalf of the Protestants, being

first duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, COLE

Q Will_you ‘state ypur name, address, and

occupation?

A W, Vaughan Donovan, Jr., 89 Goodwood

' Road, Richmond, Virginia. I am the General Manager of

Center Carriers Corporation.

Q@ Mr. Donovant, would you tell us just

- briefly what type of business Center Carriers is in,

- and what operation you ali have?

A We are in the movement of household

goods, moving and storage, primarily of household goods.

We are located in Petersbhurgq, Virginli, and also have

facilities in the Richmond area.

Q Now, you say you are located in Peters-

- burg. Is that where your office is?

A We have a warehouse and office in

Petersburg, and also one in Richmond.

Q How close are you from your Petersburg

operation to Bopewell?

A  Our warshouse is situated on 36. We

Rt
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were in Prince George until annexed a few years ago

'Petersburg. We are between Petersburg and Hopewell,

two or three miles.

E 0 How much equipment do vou have?

A Total equipment, sir?

Q Yes.

1

i 0 Do you have any interstate transportation

rights?
? . A We act as agents for Allied Van Lines,
interstate.

Q In othar words, vou book business for
Allied?

A Yes.

made that you are contemplating maybe purchasihg Smith's

Transfer and Storage, is that correct?

C . A Yes, sir.

0 How many additional pieces of equipment

will that give you? Approximately.
t
: A Oh, twelve to fifteen or so.
Q Now, in regard to YOur intrastate

‘Do you do any work in Hopewell?

A Oh, yaes, sir,

A Probably forty pieces of equipment.

¢ I believe some mention has already been

ﬁﬁﬁ;5
by

business.
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2 | Q0 What is vour general operating area?

A Uell --

) From your Petsréburq plant?

A ©Oh, I would say fifty to sevénty-five
miles. W%e go down, we ha#e gone ag far as Suffolk to
pack and load shipments and bring them into the Petersburag
area. South BHill. |

Q Do yvou advertiss both in the telephone
diiectory here, Hopewell, Petersbuté and Colonial

. Helghts?

A Yes, sir.

0 FHave you found any time when you
couldn't handle the traffic in that area, Mr., Donovan?

A I think all movers, Mr. Cole, during
some peak periods in the summer, there might be certain
days wvhere they are operating at capacity. Generally,
no, sir.

0 On those peak days, can you substitute
a day here and thé:e, where you can service the people?

A  That is what we try to do. To change
the loading date one day or the other, so that we can
handle it. We don't just turn anyhody down without

attempting to service a shipment.

Q Do you know how many intrastate movement%

%
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you make a year? liow, I am not talking about just local

haulsg riqht around in the areﬁ, but hauls that would be
outside of the thirty mile area. Do vou have any idea
how much of that business fou get from that area? -

, A Trom thé YHopewell area?

D Yes.,

. A I wouldn't think interstate moves that

. originate in Hopewell would be over half a dozen a year.

Q How about from ouﬁside of Hopawell_
éoming into thes area? |

A Possibly_dne or two. I don't know
that there were any in the last twelve months.

Q Where does your business originate?

A Well, down in the area -~ down in that
area, most éf the business comes from Colonlal Heights,
Petersburg, Prince George.

Q@ Are you on the military list down there?

A Yes,

Q .Do YOu get any'business from that

_source?

A‘ We get some, Very little.
, Q Vvho gets most of that business?
A A carrier in Richmond that has filed

& lower tariff than most of the movers.
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Q0 Do you feel that there is any need for

&any additionai household cood carrisrs in that area?
A Definitely not;
| MR._COLE: All right, sir. Answer any
questions;
“ CROSE EXAMINATION
! A BY MR. wﬁr'rf:
¢ Mr. Donovan, this forty pieces of
equipment that you now Lave doasn't.include the new pieces
that you are bu?ing fromISmith?
A Y might séy sir that that {s tractors,
"trailers, all equipment. |
0 I undérstand.
A Our tiactor and trailer would be counted
as two pleces.
| ¢ Doers that include -~
A It does not include.
0 Does this include any equipment you have
up in Pennsylvanié?
A No, sir. That is an entirely separatg‘
company.
| 0 Mot connected with yours?
AR No, sir.

Q We all thought they owned your company?

e
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A They are one of the prihcipal stockﬁolderp.

But that is a proprietorship, and we are a Virginia
‘corporation.

Q All right. Just soc I can get this thing
straight in my own mind. -Of all those pieces of equipment
and what not -- you only have six moves a year out of
Hopewell? |

A That would originate in the City of
Hopewell, yes sir. - |

Q So you don't care whether this man
comes in or not, do you?
| A Yes, sir. ,

Q For the six moves?

A No, sir. He is not going after those
six moves. ﬁe is going to participate in traffic out
Qf Richmond and anywhere within this Tri City area.
| Q- But there will be one certificate less
in this area, won't there?

A. Wheh?

Q When you consummate your deal with
Smitha‘

A X hope not.

Q Well, you will have two certificates

then, won't you?

88




4/\ A I won't have two, no, sir. We hope
we will continue to operate Smith Company.

{
1 )
4 R 0 Under the same ownership?

5 \\ | A What, the two certificates?

6 % | 0 Yes,- |

7 é A T am no£ certain as to the mechanica

; ‘ _
8 ; of this, but sofar as the Smith Company, we hope to
9 {; continue to operate Smith.
5 Q0 But you have your.name en all his“

11 % trucke now, don't you?

12 ¢ B A No, sir.

13 ' | Q ©On any of them?

14 g A One or two trailers has. I don't think
15% it is on any of them.

lsf : Q What is on there: Allied?

A No, sir. Mayflower has been taken off
of all of that equipment in order to comply with the
Mayflower agency agreement. We possibly would have our
name on several tiailets, yes.

Q As a ﬁatter of fact, you have it on all
of them, don't you?

A No, sir. No, sir.

Q How do you know that?

A Because they are sitting on the lot.

130
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2 ' 0 They are sitting on your lot?
3;5 _; A They are sitting on the lcf.
( CHAIRMAN SHANNON: 'Who owns those
(l > | \f@hicles? |
26 | A  Smith Sﬁorage and Moving Company.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: And yet you are putting

your name on them?

[V i T WP

A Now, Your Honor, I am net certain., I

know there are two trailers in our paint shop in Paters-

PPe .:*Miﬁ‘-ﬁ';w@u
o

11 burg being painted. Now, whether our name is on them,
112 I am not sure.
\%3 | _ BY MR. WHITE
f? | Q You are painting them in your shop, at
;} ~ your expense? | |
:
E? A Twovtrailers, ves, s;r.
§7 Q And you are going to tell this Commissionj
?8 that you don't own them?
?9 A I didn'tAsay that. I didn‘t say we
?0 don't own them, | |
}1 : Q Well, do you own them?
%2‘ ‘ | A vNo) gsir. I didn't say that we had
25 acquired them either, |
2ixv . MR, WHITE: ©No need to ask tsis witness
25 A“», anvthing,

e ‘ " jﬁjl-
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MR. COLE: You all are in the middle

of neqotiations of the transfer now, aren't you?
A Yas, sir. |
MR. COLE: ©No further questions,
MR. JONDS: No questions.
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: You may stand down.

WITNESS STOOD ASIDE.
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25

. a witness introduced on behalf of the Protestants, being

' of sheffield Transfer &nd S8Torage Company in Petershurqg,

~and I live at 1925 Cumberland Avenue.

- 48 your Company in, or what richts do you all have?

221 Rumbeck Street in Petershurg of approximately thirty

' thousand square feet.

that one?

- SheEtetd sl

e

ALVIN L. SHEFFIELD,

first duly sworn, testified as foilows:
| ‘DIRECT TXAMINATION
BY MR. cont
Q0 Will vou state vour name,»address and
occupation?

3 Blvin L. Cheffield, and I am President

n Mr, Sheffield, what type of business

A We are in the moving and storaqge business
Vsince 1231. We store and move 1oca1,'whatever moving
services are called for.

0 Do you have more than one warehouse?

A No. I have one warehouse located at

0 And is vour office located there too?
A Yes, it is.

¢ 2And vou have no other facilities except

A No.

GARRBETLIWAbSH, IR. o | 10”




0 " Fow much equipment do you have?

AR T have approximately five nieces of
equipment,

: 0 Would that he five moving units?
A There are fivevmovinq units, trucks,
rolling. stock. |
( . ¢ How much business do you do from the
Popew2ll area?

A Very little. Proﬁahly several moves
a year at the rost.

0 Do vou have your name and advertisement
in the Hopewall telephone Airectory?

A It is in the Petershurq, Tri-City area
éirectozy, which covers Honewell,

0 ﬂhy is it that you only'get such a small
ﬁumber from the Heomwell area?

A I don't believe there is that much
demand. We have been there, we are known. We have been
in business since 1931, and we know a lot of the
community leaders, plant managers and sc forth. I don't
believe there ias that much demand in Hopewell area.

0 Do vou solicit husiness from the

businesses that wers mentioned here this morning, like

1

Firestone and Allied Chermical, and Hercules, and Continentsd
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Can?

A Mo, we do not. We do not have a salesman
out,

0 You are in ths directory though?

f | A  Right. AAnd newspaper.

0 which newspaper?

A The Prbvidencs in Petersburg.

C Fave you had to turn énwn anv rusiness
froﬁ the Nopewell area, or from any.other area, fromAany
other place ih the Tri-City arsa?

A Not that I know of. ‘Now, as has been
stated before, on a given day we may be over-committed,
and we transfer to another davy if pecple so desire.

2 Do vou partiéipate in this military
program? |

A Yes, éir, I dp.

¢ Do you get any of that hﬁsiness?

A Not intra. We are not filed for intra-
state moves becausé_we'happen to know that another carrier
filed at a lower réte;

0 And he gets it?
A He gets ninety-five percent of it, I

think, -- somewhere in ﬁhat neighborhood.

COMMISETONER DRADSEAW: Who is that carrier?
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to say.

~ of Virginia are filed under Virginia Movers and Warehouse-

men Assoclation, and I think he files his own tariff,

I have.

Commerce at all about business conditions in Hopewell, havﬁ

YQ“7

it, you

Commerce of Petershurg either, so far as that is concerned.

I _m=2an -

"*z"if' iy

A Well, I don't know wheth&rrI ém free

MR. COLE: Go ahead ard tell him,

A It is Heflebower.

COMﬁISSIOﬁEﬁ ERADSHUAW “That i3 because
he is not a me&ber of the Association_and has
a lower rate? |

P Vell, most of the carriers in the State

BY MR, COLE

¢ All right. That is all the questions

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR, WHITE

Q0 You have never called on the Chamber of

i

A 'No, I have not.
0 So the very people that knou.more about
have never even bothered to call, have you?

‘A 'Wéll, T don't call on the Chamber of




S

of Petersburg, but I don't go up there and ask specific

information.
Q You are not a member of the Hopewell --
A No, sir.
¢ Your aré not supporting their loecal
conditions at all then are vou?
A I feel that I support the area that
is around me.

0 I understand. That is the very point

I am getting at. Hopewell is not the area around you,

is {¢t?.

A Well, it is close enouagh to be toll-free.

MR. WHITE: That is all I have.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Jones?

MR. JOMES: Yes, Your FHonor.

CROSE EXAMINATION

BY MR, JONES

.Q Do you file your tariff right here with
Fort Lee -- is that what you would_charge if you could get
the bushess? You don't offer any lower contract rates to
Fort lLee?

A Not for local, not for intrastate moves,

0 But you realize you have a legal right

to do so?

) l 0
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only way, I would think, thét-I could,

with the Federal Govarnmeht,'even‘for intrastate moves,
you can charge whatever you want. I think that is true,

Your Honor, in the Supreme Court case that went up, and

and Allied and so forth.

i

Corporation Commission and got it approved. That is the

1 just wondered --

A If I file a’tariff through the State

0 Tt is my understanding that contracts

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: I am not going to
conceade tﬁat. I know you have Section 22
that you'can producs free rates from municipalities
and agencies of the Federal vaernmeht, but I am
not going to concede that point at this juncture,
althoﬁgh’I know the point has been made{

MR, JONES: Okay. That is all I have.
COMMISSIONER.BRADSHAW: Before you step

down, Mr. Sheffield, who is John F. Ivy?

A' That is a national concern like Mayflower

COMMISSIONIR BRADEHAW: I was just not
familiar with then.
A They are out of Detrocit, Michigan.

COMMISSTONIP BRADSHAW: Out of Michigan?

Ias that a picture of a little boat. This photostat

K8




{8 not o good.

emblem. Yz that what that is?
A In this decal? That is a world.,
COMMISETONFR BRANSHAW: Ch, a world.

CEATRMAX SHAMNOK: You may stand down, Mr.

Sheffield.

It leooks almost like the Mayflower

WITNESS STOOD ASIDE,
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a witness introduced on behalf of the Frotestants, being

first duly sworn, testified as follows:

EY MR. COLL

C

address and occupation?

A

Transfer and Storage.

¢

Storage located?
| A

0

A

¢

burg area?

A

Q

A

and agents for Lyon Van Lines,

Q
City area?

A

0

‘Now, for this record here, where is that?

'Iwenty'miles. About twenty miles.

HERBERT TLAX,

DIRECT EBXAMINATION
My, Flax, willvyou state youxr name,
nghert ?lax( Fra§ident nf Darnes
Kr., Flax, wvhere ias DRarnes TransferAand
3807 Councilwvood Road.

Southside.
low far are you from the Hopewell/Peters-
What tvpe of operation does Barnes do?

We are intrastate and interstate movers,

Do you do any business down in the Trji-

A small amount.

Do you advertise in the telephone directory




" in that area?

A.,No,_sir, I de not.
. © Do you solicit Eusiness‘at any of these
large companies down thare?
A Yes, I éo.
@ Tell us what you do in that regard?
. A We call on thé traffic managers within
the area and also Fort Lee.
¢ Do you get businesg from that area?
A Occasionally, kut not a great amount.
Q How abput Fort Lee? .
A We participate in the‘traffic there
according to the rotation.
Q _Héw muéh equipment do yqﬁ have available
in that area?
A Ten pieces.
Q Are you able to handle moves in that
pﬁ:ticular area?
A Yes;'sir.
©Q Have you hauled people -- have you noticed
any big'demand 1n.tha Hopewell/Petersburg area for hauling?
A No, sir. |

MR, COLE: I have no further questions.

#11




CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. WRITE

‘ - Q If anyone wanted to call you, he would

have to make a long distance call to get vou wouldn't he,

from Hopewell?

A T will tell you this,

In general, the

few calls T get, they call collect, and we take the

c¢ollect «':all_e

i

'@ You have toc pay for it then?

R Yes, sir, I will pay fcr it.

MR. WHITE: That is all I’have'qot.

CHATRMAN SHANNON: Myr. Jenes?

Flax,

MR. JONES: No questions.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: You may atand down, Mr.

WITNESS STOOD ASIDE.
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.MR.ZCOLE; Mr;‘CGSby?
CHAIRﬁAN'SHANNON: How many witnesses
after Mr. Cosby do you have?
R, COLE: Just about one more.
COMMISSIO&ER BRADSHAW: This is Mr.
Shuford®s client, ian't 1it?
.MR, cotE: No, sir. Mr., Shuford’s Cosby
is named Thomas. |
| w. RANDOLPH: cosa;f,,
a witness introduced on behalf of the Protestants, béing
first duly sworn, testified as follows: |
DIRFECT BXAHINATION
BY MR, COLE
Q0 Mr., Cosby, will ybu state your narme,
address and 0ccupa&ion? |
| A Yes. I anm w;_Randolph Cosby, Jr.,
Han&xﬁr énd President.of W.‘G9 Cosby Transfe: and Stogaqe,
361& Noxrth Boulevard,'kichmond;
Q Juat'explain briefly your operation?
A It is local movine. Also certificaﬁed
carrier for intraétate moves and agen£ for Global Van
Lines for interstaté and other carriers for overseas

shipping.

_Q Do you do any businesgs down in the
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FPort Lee?

| wilmiikin. e
.Tt1~City area?
"R Very little, sir.
¢ Do you advertise down there?
A Yes, sir. A small trademark listing
under Glebal Van Lines.
| Q Doas that produce any husiness for you?
A It produces some calls, sir, but I
would say in the total area, the calls do ﬁot excead
three a monih, although I haven't képt a specificvte¢ord
of i{t.
0 Do you want to go to that area and haul?
A Yes, sir. We would be colad to. W§
are down there servicing Port Lée anyway, and it is

cartainly not considered off the heaten path, because many

of the Port Lee people reside in the Hopewell area, or

Prince Gaorqe‘a:aa also,
| 0 What do you do at Port Lee?

A We do primarily interstate moving, some
storige reforred toAaafnon—tamporaty storage. Also
overseas moving, and on & very ‘ikreQular-basiﬁ. we get
a call for intrastate mqves'at Fort Lee.

Q Do you have much 1ntrastate_calisbftcm

A 'No. sir. It is usually the peak season

A, SR i
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~- the last couple of days in the month.

Q0 Are you able to provide any moving

services in that tri-city ares that ma? call?
! A ﬁb believe so, except for maybe specific
select days_thét have boeh mentiocned befors. Ours is a
very seasonable business, and at the end of the month in
June and August, you usually are booked golid, maybe the
last day, but generally we Gﬁaguide it into another Adav.

| I‘will gay this, Thﬁt when we cannot do
this we frequently have taken the naine and telephone
number of the party moving, and when we call them back,
they havé invariably found some other mover to service

the order.

| 0 Do you know of any occasion where that

" has not occurred?

A No, sir, I don‘t. Not even for single
pieces.

C ‘ Q0 Do you always take those names and call

back to make sure they have gotten the service?

A No, sir, we do not alwayskcalllback
i _
because sometimes the pecople say that thgy have to move
within a couple of days, and if we don't come up with

available space, like a cancellation a couple of days

later, then we would noé be calling that person back, but
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if we do, we do call back, and we invariably find that they

have already been serviced.

I don't mean to imply that is true just in
the Hopewell area. That is true with the operation in |
general, Mr. Cola.

Q0 How muéh équipment do you have?

A ﬁe have ten power units and about four
6: five trailers.

| .Q Is it any problem fhe‘fact that you are
here in Richmond that you might haul people --
| | A I don't foresee any. W%e do it for the
militarf.

¢ The Applicant here has & warehouse here .
in Richmond. - |

| A I heard him testify thaé he dia, vyes,
sir. |

0 Of course, he can haul out of this area
tbo. I have no further questions,

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR, WHITE‘
| Q Mr, Coébf,'reglly the basic pioblem with
moving is the adjustment of damaged furniture after it has

been delivered, isn't it?

A No, sir.

B i
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2 Q. It ien‘'t?
| | | A No, sir.

Q Suppose I ﬁold you I had tronble with
vCosby?

A. You wouid probably be right,

Q That is right, I don't mean to imply --
it is a basic problem, To adjust thaﬁ claim, they have
to get hold of the mover that moved them, don’t they?‘

A Generaliy, yves, aife

0 So if somebody were in Hopewell an&v
had to come to Richmond to see you about'thﬁt matter, it
would be a tremendous inconvenience? |

| A You say get hold of me? You mean
specifically hold of me?

0 Well, that is what I have to almost
qd to scme of thém,'but assuring you wanted to iook at

~ the man face-to-face.

A If you want to look at him face-to—face,
you would certainly have to come or he would have to go
‘there. You stgnd more of a chance of the carrier goina
to the Hopewall area than you would to the Norfolk, or
Roancke, or some other area, because we are down in that

area anywvay.

Q All right. Do you have an adjustor in

17




that area?

A. I am thae on&.

: {0 How many times have you been to Hopmuell
in the last five years?

A To ngeﬁell?

Q Yes.‘

A‘ I go down there pretty often, because
I also see the military jobs, so I would guess certainly
it averages two or three times a monfh, éasily, being
in that area. Maybe more than that. I don't have any
Statistics on it.

Q Well, on those two or three timaes s
month, {f the people weren't home, they would have to
come see you, wouldn't they?.

| A No.: I wouldn't go without a specific
appointment, sir, Y don't do that locally either.

Q But it does require some 1nconvenien~e -
if & person is tiqht there in the town, they can see then
a2 whole lot easier than they can see you in Richwmond or
wait for your convenience for an appointment.

A T have never seen & claim that didn't
involve inconvenience;

Q I see. And the better you service it,

the less inconvenience there is.

18
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A To have a claim-freeperfect move, that
would be ideal.

Q So the éloser the man is to the complaint
the easier it is'to;handle, isnt {it?

A No, sir;

QO It is not?

A No, sir.

Q WQII, how easy could you go to San
Francisco and handie ona?

A I wouldn't go to San Francisco to handle

one.

Q You wouldn't go at all?

A I wouldn't go personaliy. You are right
about that. Whether I represent ﬁayflowe:, or Bekins, or
‘what have you, I wouldn't go.

Q What I am_aaying is if you reduce the
area you are mote‘apt to go?

‘A The smaller the area you are more apt
to go?
| Q So if a man is in Hopewell he is going
to give it more aitentian, ien't he?

A X dbn’t think so. T think I would give

it attention too, sir.

S ' ¢ I understand. And do you call on the
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Chamber of Commerce?
A No, sir.

Q0 Do you know anything about th& operation

down there?

A Not until_today.

0 Do you kﬁow anything about the people
down there that téally.are in the commercial structure --
the Chamber of Commetce?

A Not personally. I have made calls on
tﬁem-thouqh, In fact, we have been awarded some lodal
commercial business.

| | Q You said something that is reslly
1ntereéting to}me. 'You said 1f you couldn't handle them
on that déy you would quide the people into another day.
| A That is right. Ixplaining the days that
wve were avéiiab;e.; |

Q .So that is an inconvenience too when
you can't move them the day they want to, isn‘t it?

A You know, it is surpriszing how many
peoéle do hgve flexibility on changing from one day to
the other, once 1£ is presented. Some do not, but many

do.

¢ That is an inconvenience, isn’t it?

A Por some, it would certainly be an_ ,

120
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1 .‘ - cowey, | oo

2} inconvenience.

3% o Q So when you can‘t handle them they are
é o ‘obviously'inconvenienced,,:1ght? | |

§K\ ' A: Yes, air, that is right. Let me say

6 that no ﬁatter how many cértificates were given, that

7 on a givenvday a nmover could be £oo bﬁsy to handle
8 i ‘the additional work, that is possible, sir.
9 E ' MR, WHITE: That is all, sir.
10 g . MR, JONES: No questiéné.
t CHATIRMAN SHANNON: Thank you. Can can

stand down, Mr. Cosbya

WITNESS8 STOOD ASIDE.
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2 | MR. COLE: Mr. Thomas?
3 l ' DAVID THOMAS,

a witneas introduced on behalf of tha Protestants, being
first duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, COLP
‘MR, COLE: This is Mr. Shuford’s bunch.

MR. SHUFORD: I am going to accede to

Mr. Cola.

m b | MR. WHITE: This will probably be the last
12 | time you will do that.
13 é | BY MR. COLE
14 § 0 Yo#t name?
15 ? | , A I ém David Thomas, and T live at 2811}
16 § Euphoria Drive, Chester, Virginia.
17 % . | Q Mr. Thomas, just briefly give us some
18‘5 | ‘description as to the operation of your Company?
195 ‘A’ Intra I operate anywhere in the State

i : .
2§' of Virginia. I represent North American Van Lines on
él intexstate basis, |
i? | | QO How about down in the TriaC1ty'area,
2% : Hoéewell,‘Petershurg and Colonial Heights. Do you do any
%5 ‘work.down there? |
gymxh A 'Yes, sir. 1 have a full time.salesman

i | :}ﬁﬂa
[ . S '




vears.

{

that
myself, which I consider part of the Tri~City area, and

: 4
I have worked this area actively myaself over the past five

out of that area?
Not any exceptional amount, not encuah

to justify full time, no, sir.

LA ’%W .
I 1ive in Chester

lives in Colonial Heights.

Q What amdunt of business have vou gotten

A.
Q Do you think there is encugh work in the

Hopewell area alone to justify a carrier?

A No, sir.
Q Do you do any of the miiitary work down

there, or do veun -1 smpt to-do '
L J.8, 8ir, Y am uolng a military job

today in Hopewell. »
| Q Is that through Port Lee?

A Yes, sir.
Q This salesman that you mentioned, does

i
he call upon the big companiea like Firestone, Hercules,

and Aliied Chemical and so forth in that area?
A I call on most of them myself.,

Q Will you just tell us what reception vou

get from them, and whether you have had to turn down anv

business, or whethér they are getting service?
123
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ThopE" | . B - =
A RAs far as I can tell, they are qetting
service. Most of our chief competition in that area comes
from other Richmond-based firms,‘not the local firms in
~ that area. |
0 How much equipment do you have, sir?
A Approximately twenty pleces of equipment|
Q0 Do you feel that you are able, like the
other carriers that have been mentioned here in that area
to_fully service the publiec down théxe?
| A Yes, sir, X do.
Q Have you ever received any complaints
- from anybody to the effect that they couldn'‘t be moved?
A No, sir, not to my kaowledqe.
MR. COLE: No further questions.
MR, WHITE: No questions. It is strange
;to héva twvo diract counsel.
CHAIRMAN SEANNON: He waived any rights
he had, I think, when he turned him over to
Mr, cGle.l_
MR, SHUFORD: I den't have ahy questions,
Your Honor. That is the reason I -~
MR, WHITE: We don't have any queséons,

Judge.,

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Jones?

GANRPY YT wekkbil JR.. ;1:54
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. MR. JONES: No questions.

COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: Did you say you

advertisad in Hoéawall? |

A Yes, sir, I do.

COMMISSIONﬁR HARWOOD: Mr. Thomas, answer

a question for me, if you will. Does the Defense
General Supply Agehcy coﬁa under the Port Lee
vheel of fortune? Is that inétaliation covered
by Fort Leé? | |

A. By Fort Lee now, yes,‘aii. for household
goods movement. |

BY MR. COLE.

0 Let me ask one other queation; Do you -
‘have toll-free phone service?

A Yes, sir. I have always aavertised
down there, andlbefofe it Qas an enterprise number that
they could dial direct, and now it is jusﬁ a telephone
number, which alsé goes in a charge to thé'area, which
is 748-2808,

0 All right, sir. Thank yoﬁ.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: All right. You may

stand down.

WITNESS STOOD ASIDE.
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'~ the same thing, and it might be good if we would'

crazy to admit he wanted to keep competition

down.

~are in favor of it -~ tovstandvup.

N
L~ ~ e SN

N

"MR. COLE: If Your Honors please, I think
this is eesentially our case. There are a number

of'othe: gentlemen here wﬁo would testify as to

let them just ~-

| CHATRMAN SHANNON: You want to have them
all identify themgselves and be sworn and adopt
this testimony? Do you have any‘objection-tb
that. -

MR. WRITE: Sir, I think a man would be

MR. COLE: - I want these who are opposed

to this Application -- I don't want any that

CﬁAInMAN'SHANNon= will you gentlemen
state your ngmé for'iha-record?

SPECTATORS FROH COURTROOM: f._C. Shelburne,
Shelburne Transfer and Storage} Prank Smith,
Security Storage Division of victory Van Corporatig
Richmbnd;'VLrginla.‘A o

MR. COLE: Thank yoﬁ; That is my case.

MR. JONES: Your Eonor, I have ohe bit

of information. I would'iike to introduce -~ the

~:§2“;"

n,



Commission can take official notice of its
 09n reéords;>but.x would just liké to pass
a coponf this 1etter to the file.

It is some_informaﬁion requested by
 Stephen Byce, an Attornéy representing Cardinalﬂ'
Transfer and Storége, in Case No. HPF-23, which
comes up in January, and he réquested_for me to
trace a movement of household good carriers into
and out of Richmond for the past ten or fifﬁeen
years; détinq hack f:om 1957; there has been_a
net change, by my calculations, of thrse carrﬁers
moving_odt of Richmond, and one moving into
Richmond, as far as their main addresses co.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Well, I will --

MR, JONES: ihey‘are {dentified and so
forth. ‘v |
| CHAIRMAN SHANNON: There is no use to put
that 1nformation-in'ghisvrecord. If he wanted
to get it in, I think he would have been here
today.

MR. JONES: Thie is in another case.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: This is in another
case, right. As yeu‘aaid, we can take offiecisl
"notica of our certificates that have been issued.

COMMISSTIONER BRADSHAW: Mr. Jones,

1%
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'You gsaid he asked,Ycu to prepare an in and out

moverment of all previous moves? We are helpful

here at the Commigsion, but I don't want Commerce

'~ Counsel's n0ffice preparing that type of case for

the Applicant.

MR; JONES:, Ho, he just asked how many
ceftificated carriers have come into the Richmond
areca in the past ten years, and how many have
moved out, and the:tranéfer -

comﬂxsszonsg BRADSHAW: Well, that seéma
like an‘dndue'butden;

HR.-JONES:-vWell, there hés only been a
net chanQe of three or four altogether, and it
just took about half an hour. |

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Before we close this
record let me say this. For the benefit of
Centeﬁ Carrier and Stqzage, who were ohviously
1nterchanginq vehicies, I vant to direct their
AtténtiQn'to du: :ules.and tggulations governing
ﬁOusehoid good carriers, which the Commission
réqpi:éé iigid Adheragce to. Its Rule 3 says,
"No certifiéate or rights thereunder shall ke

leased, mortgaged, pledged, or hypothecated

unless first authorized by the Commission.”
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 vehicles the warrant furnished by the Comnisgion."

certificated operator of such vehicle and in .

figures not less than three inches in heightlthe

‘ment orTOparﬁtinq arrangement that is made without

‘the benefit of our blessings, it ie 1119ga1 and

P

. . ]
Rule 8 says, "All motor vehicles, including
substitute or emergency vehicles while being

operated under a certificate ghall carxry on such

And Rule 10 says, "Every household goode
carrier shall have painted on both sides of every
vehicle operated by such carrier, in letters not

less than four inches in height, the name of the

numbher of the certificate held by such carrier.”
Now, we expect these rules to be complied

with, and if there is any kind of a lease arrange-

in viol#tion of the rules and regqulations qoverning
household good carriers.

wa, I_just make that gratuitous comment
for the guidance of the parties.

Is there anything further now to come before
the Commission? |

MR. WHITE: The exhibits that we have filed.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: That late filed exhibit.

When do you think thay will get that in?
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MR. WHITE: T will sav this week, sir.
CHAIRMAN SHANNGN: And copies will be
distributed to all counsei?
" MR. WHITE: Yes, sir.
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: pending.receipt of the
late filed exhibit, the Commission will teske this
matter under aévieéﬁent, aﬁd the Commiséion will

rise. _ ‘ o 123225 pom,

(WYhereupon, at 12:25 p.m., DecemberLyﬁ,

1974, the hearing was adjourned)
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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

SCC62-~7-9-58~15M (Thick). )

Application of City of aichmond
Lee Moving, Inc. of Hopewell December 20, juvy
For a Certificate of Convenience Case MNo. HF~92
and Necessity as a Household Goods

Carrier.

December 16, 1974 came on for hearing the
application of Lee Mo?ing, Inc., of Hopewell for =
certificate of public convenience and necessity as
a household goods carrier for the transportation of
household goods between points in Virginia, Commis-

! sioners Shannon, Bradshaw and Harwood sitting.

David Meade White and Plato G. Fliades

appeared as counsel for the applicant. Marvin F. Cole,

Walker Florance and Paul M. Shuford appeared_as counsel

for various interveners. Hamill D. jones, Jr., appeared
as counsel for the Commission. ‘

- The Commission being of the opinion, from the
consideration of testimony and exhibits presented, that
the proposed operation is justified by the‘qulic conven-
ience and necessitys; |

IT IS ORDERED that the applicetion of Lee Hoving,
Inc., of Hopewell be, and it is hereoy,'aoprqved.

IT IS FURTHER OHDZRZD that a certlllcata of pab¢1c

coﬁvenience and necessity ve issued to Lee Moving, Inc., of "
Hopewell, authorizing the transportation of household goods
between points in Virginia upon the filing of proper in-
? | j surance and tariff of rates as requlred by Chapter 12.1,
Tltle 56, Code of Virginia. o

Attested copies of this Order shall be mailed to

“all couhsel of record.




COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

RICHMOND

Application of o , } APRIL 1, 1975
LEE MOVING, INC. OF HOPEWELL . CASE NO.. HF-92
For a certificate of public convenience

and necessity as a household goods
carrier.

Opinion, SHANNON, Commissioner |

Lee Moving, Inc. of Hopewell (appllcant) applled to the State
Corporat1on Comm1ss1on for a certlflcate of public convenience and
necessity as a househol‘d goods carrier _by motor vehicle to provide
service "between peihts_in Virginia. "

The application was set for hearing, and notice lhereof was given
in accordance with §56-338. 'I(l, Code of Virginia, and the Commiseion's
Rules and R_egulations Govel'ning .the Supervisioh, Control and Operation
~of Household Goods Carriere by Motor Vehicle.

The hearmg was held on December 16, 1974. David Meade Wh1te
band Plato G. Ehades appeared as counsel for the applicant. Marvm F
Cole, Walker Florance and Paul M. Shu_ford appeared as coﬁnsel for
varloue protestant certificated .carr.flers. Hamill D. Jones, Jr., appeared
ae counsel for the Commlssionr

Testimony atld exhibits were presented by the applicant and by the
protestants. Upon the completien of the hearing, the rrlatter was taken’

b
i
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under advisement pending the receipt of an exhibit to be subsequently

filed by the applicént. The 'designation "Exhibit 1" was reserved for

the exhibit. Cou'nse1> of record were to have been mailed a copy of the
Exhibit 1 at the time it was filed with the Commission. Mr. Shuford
expressly requested that he and qther opposing counsel ". . . be allowed
to examine it (the exhibit), to see if we Want to examine . . . [the intro-

" (T. 35). For no other reason than inadvertence

ducing wifness] on it
the Commission entered an order dated December 20, 19'?4, six days
prior to the receipt of ""Exhibit 1," granting the application.

The delayed exhibit was to have been a bslance. sheet reflecting
applicsnt"s condition at the end of a timé period in closer proximify to
the hearing date. During the hearing, the Chairma'n noted that the most
recent balance sheet offered rcovered a period ending April 30, 1974. It
was also ﬁoted that the figures _théreon sht)_wéd total current liabilities
exéeeding total surrent assets by.over $6, 700. In response, the witness
for applicant, Mr. Wray, testified that he had forgotten tb bring a more
' recent financial statement which would. show ;a different'and, -presumably,
satisfactory picture with reference to'\vorkihg capital. The same witness
further explained that only about five months of the year are "money-
making' months for movers, namely, from May 1st through September.
In -other words, the financial statement of April 30, 1974, reflected a
normal condition for the perioci covered. 'Nons of these comments by

Mr. Wray were disputed, or refuted, by Subsequent evidence or argument.

N



On December 26, 1974, Exh‘ib.it 1 was received by the Cornmission.

Needless to say, had the exhibit contradicted Mr. Wray S earlier testlmony,

or had it otherw1se been adverse to the apphcant's case,

the Commission,

on its own mot1on and upon proper notice, would have reconsidered its

prior order of December 20 grantmg the application.

An attested copy of the Comm1s51on S December 20 order was

d1rected to be sent to all parties of record. No obJect1on was made to

the Commission that said order was unt1rne1y or premature, and no

request was then or thereafter made to reassernble the parties for the

purpose of challenging the late-filed exhibit. At no time prior to the

filing of the notice of appeal and assignments of error was the Commis-~ -

sion made aware of any party aggrieved by its order of December 20.

Rule 7:9 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure makes

specific provision for rehearing or reconsideration by the Commission

for twenty-one days following ehtry of all final judgments, orders and

-decrees -- subject to certain exceptions not here pertinent.

The applicant's first witness at the hearing was Earl Wray,

president of Lee Moving, Inc. of Hopew'ell. He testified that he had

been in the moving business for ten years, first in Richmond as an

employee of now defunct Universal Van Lines, then with Lee Moving

‘and Storage, Inc. (located in Hopewell) which he purchased in early

1973 -~ changing its 'name to Lee Moving, Inc. of Hopewell. A.pplicant
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presently operates one road tractor, one trailer, five straight trucks,
" three packing trucks and two flat bed'trailers and leases 10, OQO square
feet of warehouse space in Hopewell and 6,200 square feet in the Rich-
" mond area.l The mbying equipment and business afe based in Hopewell.

Applicant was the local a'gent.for Bekins Van Lines for four years
before recently becoming the local r_'epres'entative inRichmoﬁd and Hope-
well for Mayflower World Wide Moving. Applicant .also' acts as a contract
vcarrier in pherforming the locé'l movement of household goods under the
exemption of Virginia Code.§56—338. 2(c). Lee Moving has had experience
in performing milifary moves from Fort L‘ee, Virginié.

Mr. Wray testified that no certificated household goods carrier
was based 1n either the City of Hopewell or the County of Prince George.
The nearest‘ certificated éarrier was baéed in Petersburg.

Mr. Wray further testified that Lee Moving employed twelve to
fifteen full—t;ime employeés and an additional fifteen to twenty erﬁployees
were hired during the summer season.

Mr. Wray's testimony, ‘and the applicant's Unaudited Financial
Statemeﬁts for the Twelve quths Endéd April'30, 1974, indicate a
financial base sufficie'.nt for a corporation to begin operations as a
certificated household goods' carrier. For example, of the total moving
equipment with a depreciation value of $43, 850 as of April 30, 1974, only

two pieces were being financed -- having an unpaid balance of $19, 667

b
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(includin'g interest). -Also as of April 30, 19'74, applvicant was making
monthly installment péyme'nts in the vamount of $1,191. 67 6n a sixty-
month note covering a loan obtained with which to purchase the business.
The note was dated May 29, 1973, and payments were current. Net reve-
nue, ‘aftér taxes, for the year .ending Aéril 30, 1974, amounted to $7, 940.
Total revenue for the period was in the amouht of $1A93f 700. Although
current liabilities exceeded current assets by $6, 750 as of the same
o 'A.p1'i_1 30, the working capital deficit Was éttribu_ted to the fact that as of
that date the péak summer season Was about to begih énd the 'off—séaso'n‘
winter pe.'riold was ending. The Unau’dited Financial Statements for the Nine
_Months Ehded January 31, 1974, .i'ndicated fhat the total current assets ex-
ceeded the total current liabiliti.es by $6, 766. The ”turnafound” occurred
between January 31, 1974, and :April 30, -1974, é.nd reflected the ﬁsual and
expected decrease in business .duri_ng. the__"bff;Seasop. " |
.Although E;{hibit 1 w‘avs not.received until six (iays after the Commis-
sion granted the application herein, and was therefore not considered, the
Unaudited Financial Statements for the Three' MOni;hs Endéd ‘July 31, 1974,
vs_uppor.ts Mr. Wray's testimony in all r}espects pertaining to applicant's
financial pbéition. Total cﬁrrvent assets Wefé shown to exceed total cﬁr— |
rent liabilifies by $8,967. A.ccou'nvts receivable had increased by ap.proxi-
mately $25, 000, and cash by $4,.000. The summer i‘ncrease.i'n busi‘ness

had materialized as expected.
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From the financial data provided at the hearing, it appeared that
Lee Moving, 'I'nc. of HopeWell was a fiscally sound company that would
be financially able to transact business as a certificated household
goods carrier,

To‘summa.ri»ze another éspect of Mr. Wray's testimony, it appears
-that two 6r'three times a ménth applicant turns down requests from
Hopewell's industrial complex to handle intrastate moves beyond
applicarit's exisfi'ng authority.I | |

Malcomb Eubank, vice president of the Hopeweil' Chamber of
Commerce, testified as to.the industrial payroll and populé.tioh statistiqs
of the Hopewell area. The 1960 pOpulation‘Qf Hopewell was 17,895. The
1970 population was 23, 471 and represented a 31.2% increase. Annexé.—
tion has occurred i'ncreasiﬁg the geographic land area of the City as
welL ‘The 1970 tri-city (HopeWell, Petersburg and_Coloriial Heights)
population waé 132,000. The anhual industrial payroll of Hopewell was
67 million dollars. | The annual civilian and military payroll of Fort
Lee was over 80 million dollars. |

Mr. Eubank testified that th¢ Chémb'er of Commerce endorsed the
application as did thé Manufacturers {Xssociation of Hopewell. He also
testified about the advantageé of prewell having its own local "horﬁe

town' mover.




Six witnesses testified for the protestants. Other potential wit-

nesses for the protestants were seated in the courtroom and were
identifieq for the record.
From the‘ protestants' testimony and exhibits one might infer

fhat the c;‘eation of an additiohal certificated carrier, albeit based in
- préwell,i would have a detrimental effec.t on existing carriers serving
the area. There was testimohy that the Richmond and Petersburg car-
riers advertised, solicited, ‘and prov‘idedvservice in the Hopewell area.
Furthermore, it was suggested thét a Hop.ewell-:basec;i carrier Would
infringe upbn the Richmond area from'which a large portion of house-
hold goodé carrier busi‘néss originated.

| The Commission was advised during the hearing that. its records
reveal thaf; there were two less. certificat.ed carriers in the Richmond-
Petersbtirg area in 1974 than there were ih.the year 1957, This appears
relative when one realizes the "gr'bwfh posture -of Hopewell as described
by Witness Eubank.
| The witness for Smith S'tora'ge'vand Moying Compa.ny; one of the
protestants, rémarked_that a call was féceived from thg Colonial Heights-
Petei'sburg-Hopewell area, "'every now anci then.'" This witness also said
- that his company has had "véry little" intrastate business for Hopewell's
industrial efnployers. He had also concluded that a majority of people
"select a carrier from the city of their origin to move them." This
carrier was neg(_)tiating the sale of itsy business at fche time of the s.ubject

4

hearing.
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The witness for Center Carriers Corporation, a protestant,
estimatéd not over half a dozen intrastate moves a year from Hopewell
for his company.

The witness for Sheffield Transfer ahd St‘orage Compé'ny in Peters-
burg described his company's business in Hopewell as ''very little."

' Further; this company didn't éven solicit business ffom Hopewell's
industrial c ommunity.

W_i;cness Flax, for Barnes Tr’ansfer‘ and Sforagé in Richmondr, said

- they get occasional business in the tri—-city. area, but not a great amount.
The same was true of W. G. Cosby Transfer and Storage -- another
.protesta'}i._nt.

It is significant that none of the opposing. witnesses -- including fhe
above --‘_-_offered any testimony regarding the efféct they expected on
their respective companies if the certificate were granted. The Com-

- mission has neither fact nor opinion which would support a conclusion

a tﬁat any of the protestants would be adversely affected in serving the
'lpublic if?applica‘nt prevails.

Frvforn the evidence in this case we conclude that the peopie of
Hopewell will be benefited by a cerftificate'd carrier of the financial
stature and With the household .goods moving experie'née of Lee Mov;ing,

Inc. of H;opewell.

e




For the reasons stated herein, the Commission is of the opinion
, _

that the public convenience and necessity justify the proposed operation

and the application has been granted.

Concurring, BRADSHAW and HARWOOD, Commissioners -




VIRGINIA:

IN THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION OF VIRGINIA

IN RE: CASE NO, HF-92
Application of
Lee Moving, Inc. of Hopewell
for a Certificate of Convenience
and Necessity as a Household
Goods Carrier,

NOTICE OF APPEAL
and
ASSIGNMENTS OF ERROR

The undersigned intervenors in the above proceeding
hereby give notice of their intention to appeal from the Order ofv
the Commission awarding a Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
to the applicant, Lee Moving, Inc. of Hopewell, and assign as Error
the following:

1. The Order of the Commission awarding a Certificate of
Convén;ence and Necessity, as a Household Godds Carrier, to Lee
Moving; Inc. of Hopewell, was contrary to the law and the evidence.

2. Having asked the applicant for a 'more recent'
financial statement than was available at the hearing, and having,
upon request, promised to afford counsel forvthe‘various inter-
venors an opportunity to review and comment upon the same -- and,
if deemed appropriate, to examine applicant upon same, and to argue
the matter -- the Commission (i) did not receive and consider said
financial statement, and/or (ii)_in all events, did not.afford

counsel for intervenors any opportunity to see the same or exercise

any other right or privilege'in connection therewith.




J. C. SHELBURNE. TRANSFER & STORAGE
CORP,

BARNES TRANSFER & STORAGE, INC.
BROOKS TRANSFER & STORAGE CO. INC.
CENTRE CARRIERS CORP.

! COSBY TRANSFER & STORAGE CORP.
M, W, COSBY CO., INC.

HEFLEBOWER TRANSFER AND STORAGE,
INC.

L. A. SHEFFIELD TRANSFER & STORAGE
CORP.

A. C. & A. R, SMITH t/a SMITH'S
STORAGE & MOVING CO.

VICTORY VAN CORPORATION, SECURITY
STORAGE DIVISION

By NSy 7 v

Qf counsel
Ve

‘Marvin F. Cole .
201 North Boulevard ‘ '
"Richmond, Virginia 23220
Paul M. Shuford
418 Mutual Building
Richmond, Virginia 23219
CERTIFICATE

IAhereby certify that I have, this 20th day of January,
1975, at the time of filing same with the Clerk of the State
Corporation Commission, mailed, postage paid, a copy of the fore-
going Notice of Appeal and Assignments of Error to:-

Richard D. Rogers, Jr., Esquire, counsel fof the Com-

mission (Attention: Michael L. Rigsby, Esquire, Commerce Counsel,

and Hamil D. Jones, Jr., Esquire, who appeared ‘at the hearing as
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‘counsel for the Commission'), at his office at the State Corporatid
Commission, Blanton Building, Richmond, Virginia;

Honorable Andrew P. Miller, Attorney General of Virginia,
at his office in the Supreme Court Building, 1101 East Brdad'Street,
Richmond, Virginia; | |

Walker Florance, Esquire and Mrs. Jewell S, Tanner,
Executors and Trusfees U/W Elam L. Tanner, Jr,, d/b/a Tanners
Transfer & Storage, at Mr. Florance's office in the Mutual éuilding,
Richmohd; Virginia; and

David Meade White, Esquire, 706 Mutual Building, Richmond,
Virginia, and Plato G. ﬁliades, Esquire, 103 East Poythress Street,

Hopewell, Virginia, counsel for Lee Moving, Inc. of Hopewell.

19




CERTIFICATE

I, William C. Young, certify that true'copiés of the
following are included in the record:

(1) Application with exhibits,

(2) Copies of all orders entered by the Cdmmission,

(3) Transcript of all testimony received,

(4) The opinion, and

(5) Notice of Appeal and Assignments of Error;
and that all the original exhibits which were accepted as well as
those which were rejected are attached.hereto. |

GiVen under my hand‘and the éeal of the Commission this

3rd day of April, 1975.

%«/a ~ /éwf”#

William C. Yo
Cle,rk / ,5,/

l{/
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LEE MOVING, INC. OF HOPEWELL

Hopewell, Virginia

UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Three Months Ended July 31, 1974

|
i
i
3;




TAYLOR, GREGORY & ANDREWS
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
POST OFFICE BOX 375
PETERSBURG, VIRGINIA 23803

1

TELEPHONE (804) 733-4511

JERRY W, TAYLOR, C.P.A. October 18 , 1974 MEMBERS
ARLEN §. GREGORY, C.P.A. , _ , " AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

FRANCIS W. ANDREWS, C.P.A. : . VIRGINIA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

The Officers and Directors
Lee Moving, Inc, of Hopewell
Hopewell Virginia 23860

The accompanying balance sheet of Lee Moving, Inc, of Hoj)eweil, Hopewell,
| Virginia, as of July 31, 1974, and the related statements of income and changes
in financial posit:.on for the three months then ended were not audited by us; ;

aceordingly, we express no opmion on then,

Oaﬂh(, @(h&w{# Qma{?’";\@’.

Cortified Public Accountatits




INCOME STATEMENT

REVENUE :
Appliance service
Booking ‘commissions
Delivery outs
Interstate hauling
Local hauling

- Overseas shipments
Packing and unpacking
Pick-ups
Storage
Warehouse handling
Other revenue

Total Revenue

OPERATING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES ;
Advertising _
Amortization :
Depreciation
Gas and oil
~ Insurance - group
Insurance - other
Interest
Other! transportation expense
Postage and office supplies
Professional services
Rent :
Salaries:
Office personnel
Officer :
Salesman
Others
- Storage and packing materials
Taxes and licenses
Utilities :
Warehouse supplies and repairs
- Miscellaneous

Total Operating and Administrative Expenses
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS '

OTHER DEDUCTION - Write-off agency agreements (Note 4)

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES

INCOME TAXES:
Federal (Note 3)
State :

NET INCOME FOR THE PERTOD

Earningsiper Share of Common Stock'Outstanding

: "

f ' For the Three Months Fnded July 31, 1974

Bl ol A IV I S I A X

H WK -go»

HRH o

LoVl

312
905
776
062
561

UNAUDITED

EXHIBIT "B"

347

151
497
767

862

361

$QO 591

501

73
661
532

491

635

656 .

799
863
656

000

185
1935

350
757
261
733
811
199
394

576

62 491
$18 100
8 500

3 9 600

i ‘ (ﬁhaudited - See Accountant's Transmittal Letter)

I
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL POSITION | -

For the Three Months Ended July 31, 1974

é EX}HBIT "c" %

CORKING CAPITAL WAS PROVIDED BY: |

Operations: : ' - ‘ 5

Net income for the period ' $9 024 . |

Add expenses not requiring the use of : 7 j

working capital: : ' ot

Amortization ' : 73 i

Depreciation - ’ 5 661 i

. Write off agency agreement j _ 8 500 v ;

Total Working Capital Provided | 423 258 |

. . |

WORKING CAPTTAL WAS APPLIED TO: i;

Decrease in long-term indebtedness = | . $5 082 a

Purchase of fixed assets . 2.459 ;
Total Working Capital Applied ~ . 7541
INCREASE IN WORKING CAPITAL | o . $15 77

The net change in each element of working capital is summarized as follows:
) o , : Ihcrease
July 31, 1974 April 30, 1974 (Decrease)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash - - $ 983 - $ 4 987 $(4 004)
Accounts receivable 45 832 17 672 . . 28 160
Prepaid expenses _ 4 202 1 825 2 377
Total Current Assets - $51 017 424484  $26 533
CURRENT LIABILITIES: | | :
Accounts payable . $12 203 , $ 4 610 - $ 7593
Notes payable 19 555 19 055 500
Employees taxes withheld o 3 245 1 438 : 1807
Accrued taxes A 954 ' 5 614 (4 660) :
Income taxes payable A ' 1 093 517 - 576 ;
Loan from officer 5 000 - 5 000
Total Cu:rrent Lisbilitles ~ = $42 050 $31 234 ~  $10 816 |
WORKING CAPITAL ' $8967 $(6_750) $15 77 |
. e e ===
3

\ _(Unaudited'- See Accountant!s Transmittal Letter)

4 e i e -




ASSETS.
CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash in bank | - $ 983
Accounts receivable 45 832
- Prepaid expenses: : -
Insurance ‘ ' ‘ $2 858
Taxes : ‘1 182 4 040
Employee advance _ o 162
. Total Current Assets : $ 51 017

" OTHER ASSETS: | |
Agency agreements and franchises : ' : - $ 3 500 :
Unamortized organization expense o o1 091 - 4 591
FIXED ASSETS:

Accumulated Remaining

, - Cost Depreciation Cost

Warehouse equipment ‘ : $ 41 699 %10 301 , 331 398

Office fixtures and equipment : 4 937 1197 3 740

Automotive equipment . 53 424 10 605 - 42 819
$100 osQ» _ ~$22 103 $77 957 77 957

$133 564

(Unaudited - See Accounta




EXHIBIT "A"

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable ' : : $12 203
Notes payable (Note 2) ) , o A 19 555
Employees taxes withheld - 3 245
Accrued taxes B ' ‘ 954
Income taxes payable (Note 3) . . 1 093
Loan from officer _ _ 5 000

Total Current Liabilities ' - , $ 42 050

LONG - TERM INDEBTEDNESS (Note 2) | S 3 64 322

STOCKHOLDER 'S EQUITY:
Capital Stock:
Authorized, 1,000 shares, $1, 00 par value; ‘ '
issued end outstandlng 1,000 shares L . $1.000

Additional Capital; _ , _ :
Amount received in exceas of par value of stock o 9 228

Retained Earnings: : A S
Balance, April 30, 1974 $7 940

Net income for the period (Exhibit "B") ' ’ 9 024

Balance, July 31, 1974 ' T 16964 27192

$133 564

5 Transmittal Letter)




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

UNAUDITED

SC

(a) Fixed assets are valued at cost and'depreclated over their estimated
ugeful lives by the straight-line or declining balance method,
pairs. to existing assets are charged to expense as incurred,

(b) Bad debts are recorded by the direct write-off ‘method,

(¢) Investment credit is accounted for by the flow-through method

NOTE 2 - NOTES PAYABLE:

(a) United Virginia Bank/State Planters

()

Hogewell, Virginia:
(1) A 60-month installment note dated

2) A

,.(3) )

A

. anmually, Secured by a subordi- - .

May 29, 1973, bearing 6] add-on
1nterest Mbnthly payments of
$1,191.67 include both prin-
01pa1 and interest. Secured by
assignment of a life insurance
policy on the corporation's ,
president, assignment of accounts
receivable, a lien on all furn- -
iture, flxtures, equipment, and
supplles, and the endorsement of
the corporation's president.

24-month installment note dated
January, 1974, bearing 6% add-on
interest. anthly payments of .
$420,00 include both prineipal
and interest, Secured by a lien
on a 1970 Mack tractor with a
remaining cost of $7,493,

36-month installment note dated
May, 1974, bearing 5.5% add-on
interest. Monthly payments of
$345,16 include both principal
and interest, Secured by a lien
on a 1974 Ford F-700 truck with
a remaining cost of $10,410,

lee MbV1ng and Storage, Inc=°

flve-year promigsory note dated
May 1, 1973, bearing interest at
8.0%. Interest is payable semi-

Total Amount Due
- Net of

$42 166

Due

: Pregaid_Interest Current

$11 000

Re-

Deferred 3

HEDULE 1

$31 166




Total Amount Due
Net of Due

Prepaid Interest Current;z Deferred

nated financing agreement

.on all corporate agsets and

is endorsed by the corpor- -

ation's president, ‘ . 25 500 500 25 000

$83 877 $19 555 $64 322

NOTE 3 - INCOME TAXES:

Federal income tax for the three months ended July 31, 1974 is $1,985,
However, the corporation has an investment credit carry forward of $2,771.
Which will serve to directly offset this liability,

NOTE 4 - WRITE-OFF AGENCY AGREEMENTS:

e m e e e e

At the date of incorporation, monetary values were assigned to the existing
agency agreements held by the predecessor corporation, At July 31, 1974,
four of these agreements were written off as Lee Moving, Inc, of Hopewell
is no longer an agent for these carriers, ‘

(Unaudited - See Accountant's Iransmittal Letter)
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" ATLAS VAN LINES

lilolorcyele

ExH.

VI LIS Uil g

s & Motor Scooters
-(conhnuod) Lo
YAMAHA MOTORCYCLES

SOMEDAY, YOU'LL
. " OWN A YAMAHA
' ) SQLES -.SERVICE * PARTS

“FQR INFORMATION CALL”
DEALER .
COLONIAL HTS
- Burcham'’s Motorcycle Shop
1901 Boulevard C Hgts~-526-2300

Wotorcycles & Motor Scooters—

Supplies & Parts-Retail

Cycle & Head Boutique 9 Wythe St-v-v-« °861-5490
(See Advertisement This Page)

Motorized Homes

See Campers & Plck-Up Coaches-Dealers, Also

Mobils Homes-Dealers

Wators-Gasoline-See Engines-Gasoline

Moﬁrs—Oulboard—Su Outhoard Motors

Woving & Household Siorége

v

AERO MAYFLOWER WORLD-WIDE
{MOVING SERVICE

’ .Movmr. 1s EAsY .
- YHE MAYFLOWER WAY)

“FOR INFORMATION CALL”
AUTHORIZED AGENT
SMITH STORAGE & MOVING €O

No Toll Charge
2602 Deep Water Terminal Rd
Richmond Va «mevmmanmcanaa. 748-5584
ALLIED VAN LINES
o ;-
" WORLD'S Y 1 ’

© NO. 1 MOVER

ALLIED VAN LINES

LOCAL AGENT .
CENTRE CARRIERS MOVING & STORAGE
22!1 Stauon Rd Richmond
Chester Tel No 748-2000

AMI‘RICAN RED BALL
|MOVING SERVICE
American

e [SE ETANN

Sl WideNovess
We're doing some\hlng about lhe moving business with
& Red Carpet Code of Standards designed to give our
Customers better moves.

" “FOR INFORMATION CALL”

' , COLONIAL TRANSFER & STORAGE CO

IRC 1305 Admiral St Richmond-~--- 358-4991

YOUR NEXT MOVE
WILL BE BETTER
BECAUSE .. ;v . .~ _
ATULAS LISTENS . . . AND LEARNS. AND
PROVIDES THE SERVICE TO PROYE IT{

*FOR INFORMATION CALL”

4 Shederne Teasier & Storage Corp
\ 4920 W Broad Richmond Va.- 282 4228

Moving & Ilousehold Storage

CENTRE CARRIERS MOVING & STORAGE

~(continued)

BEKINS VAN LINES CO— ———
Specialists In moying .. E“mz\\‘
dhtance. Poting 'ong ' SINGE 1891 <

crating for shipment
‘anywhere. Modern warehouses throughout the country.

“FOR INFORMATION CALL”
AUTHORIZED AGENT
HOPEWELL _
Lee Moving & Storage Inc
_ Hercules Rd & Plant--458-1837

BROOKS TRANSFER & STORAGE CO INC
1301.N Boulevard Richmond
From Colonial Heights Hopewell &
Petersburg telephones only
Ask Operator For----=-e-ccecan ° Enterprise-501
(No chg on Enterprise calls)
{See Advertisement Page 134)
Centre Carriers Movmg & Storage
1945 Puddledock Rd -- 861-2020

2211 Station Rd Richmond
Chester Tel No 748-2000
(Sec Advertisement Following Page)

CHAVIS TRANSFER
021 Decatur St Richfond-e-eseveenes 232-8925
2021 Decatur St Richmond------eeue- 232.4543

COLONIAL TRANSFER & STORAGE CO INC
Richmond Va
From Colonial Heights Hopewell &
Petersburg Telephones . . .
No Charge To Calling Party .
Ask Operator For-=--meevvaa" ==*Enterprise-195
CONSOLIDATED MOVERS

LOCAL RATES FOR RICIHMOND
TO TRI.CITY AREA SERVICE
1805 Doron Ln Richmond-~e-awaeor 649-9573 |
Cosby M W Co Inc 10 E Belt Blvd
Richmond Va Chester Tei No-- 748-2808

(See Advertisement Page 133)
(Continued Next Page) -

Mu\num-Q ’

Good Scrv:ce is Out Creed

1vi

CHOPPERS

EUSTUM

PARTS AND ACCESSORIES
ALL MAKES BIKES

SPECIALIZING
IN CUSTOM

HARLEY-DAVIDSON
PARTS
Cycle & Pead Boutigue
861-5490

9 WYTHE ST.

L. A, SHE
TRANSFER & STORAGE INC

‘LOGALLY OWHED AND OPERATED
 Serving The Tri-City Area Since 1931

EFFIELD |

CALL 733-8121
1%&3 7916

221 BOLLINGBROOK ST,

LOCAL & LONG DISTANCE MOVING
WAREHOUSE FOR HOUSEHOLD STORAGE .
: ALSO MERCHANDISE STORAGE

MODERN CONTAINERIZED STORAGE

AGENTS FOR

HIED
JGINE TVG Y




Telephions ' rtpany ol Virginia 1374

WORLD'G 3
Fi0. I MOVER

1

 ALLIED VAN LINES
: Across Town — Across the Country

L Around the World
T PAGKIHG GRM'IHG PALLETIZED STORAGE

CHESTER TEL. NO.

| 748-2@00

We move families

P2 ... not just furniture
\Ax

.

ad\- 4%
e CORP.

A@ TR CARRIERS

Two WAREHOUSE LOCAT/ONS
: RICHMCND PETERSBURG
2211 STATION RD.

1945 PUDDLEDOCK RD.

Gl

En@ P[rcw@sssn@[maﬂs

Local and long distance moving and storage.
: Office and industrial moving. International
_moving and storage. Packing and crating. -
~ "We're the world's largest household goods
"- " moving and storage company, in business
since 1891, But this doesn't cost a nickel ex-
- tra. No job's too small, either. Call us for a
free estimate, ~ '

" \.,\::fﬂ Tl

ViGSY

OF HOPEWELL

5 ) MOVING INC.

'HERCULES RD. &

458-1837

~ PLANT sT. LOCAL TO -
LOCALTO - | . - RICHMOND
HOFEWELL HOPEWELL, VA. CHESTER

748-6681 |

et - e

At b4 10 0 R

Moving & Houschold Storagoe
—(continued)
GLOBAL VAN LINES

OFFICIAL VL
DISNEYLAND -g)» ‘ B
) ~S

MOVERS

“FOR INFORMATION CALL"”

GLOBAL VAN LINES
Calf Collect

2910 N Boulevard Richmond Va:-359-5959

LEE MOVING INC OF HOPEWELL
) Hercules Rd & Plant St-~*458-1837
(See Advertisement This Page)
MAYFLOWER MNOVING SERVICE
2602 Deep Water Terminal Rd
nd--748 5584

MAYTON EVERETT TRAH.;F ER & STOR
ngh--‘733 6740
Mayton T W Transfer Co lm: 252 E Bank--732-7711
(See Advertisement Page 134) ’

. 'TRTH AMERICAN VAN LINES

THE GENTLEMEN AL\
OF THE AN

PR vt
MOVING INOUSTRY G meean

COSBY M W CO INC 10 E Geit Bivd
Richmond Va Chester Tel No--748-2808

SECURITY STORAGE DIVISIOAI vicToRYy
© VAN CO'(PDR
ain & Belv:dcre Sts Richmond - -643-3573
SHEFFlELD L A TRANSFER & STOR GE
INC 221 Bollmgbrook -°733-8121
(See Adverti t Preceding Page)

Why wonder—why worry-—call long Dis-
tance and find out.

The

Yellow Pages
~are

the
index
fingers

to the thousands who consult this
medium daily to find the products
or services they require.

Make it point your way !

" UST EACH BRANCH OF
YOUR BUSINESS HERE

154




moving . wousabiold Sloraze—
(coniinued) Ch
SHELCURNE TRAMAFTR & STOAGE CORP

4920 W Broad Richmond--282-4228

* $mith Storage & Moving Co
2602 Deep Water Terminal Rd
. Richmond Va--748-5584

" (See Advertisomen This Page)
SMYTHGREYHOURD '
“THE S
, myth
SMOOTHER
| movewr Greyhound

IR

A vmomz};‘p 4GENT )
C SMYTLARZYVIILURTD - i
3901-C Castlewood Rd Rlchmond--271-1201

"TANHER'S TRANSFER & STORﬂGE__"—""'

‘-‘ LOCAL & LQNG DISTANCE

' /. PERSONAL SERVICE

‘.. NO TOLL CHARGE

' Richmond Va Chester No=-- =+ ---==748-5330

(Continued Next Page)

q for somethmg> When you want
some product or service and don't

pist o3
Pt

g

e

44 MOVING - Local, Mationwide,

¥ Exclusive, scientifi cally designed, :frongfh- v
" 1 Our skilled packers take caro of every detail.

1 OFFIGE AND CORIRMERCIAL J
{ BUSIHESS MOVES o

4 Trained specialists and equipment to han-

{ Accurate Estimates without obligation

bih e - LR L )

e et |

My ﬂ Wer/; ﬁg ;

. QD WOHH) \\/ID[ M’)/I\('
o -
LA (A S

Complefe MOVING * STORAGE * PACKING SERVICE

STORAGE - Contalnerizoed
hodern Vlarelisuse (Int. 95)

To All Points In Virginla

Moves completely pre-planned. Same ‘opera-

tor, same locked Air-Ride Van start to finish. . you maximum protection.

TRAJNED PERSCLIIGL

Classroom tested by writfon ex-

am, and on-job training, fo
. wear this Accredited emblem.

PACKING ARD UNPACKING

tested cartons and cratos for every ‘item.

ALSO SPECIALIZING Iils
i ® Office Record Sterage

® Handling Sensitive Electronic Equlpmon!

- ® Convention and Promotional
Dllplay Services

SMAITTE

Pre-planning means no business interruption.

dle everything. No |ob ioo large or too
small. -

Private Sealed "MA-Yault" Centainers give

-nere to gﬁ mmk in tlhcse Ysllow 7 ﬁx 5 5 8 4 E r_@
rages. . Here you' a complete guide to J\\/d
loc%l merchngts, dealers, and  professional " CHESTER TEL. NO. (NO TOLL) m L J\LJ])J *,
?::pﬁl:dh:,tﬁi %up‘:,ﬁl:c:n(f hmlfe so you \: © 2602 Deop Viater Terminal Rd. Rlchmond, V:: Esh 1011 L )
e - Our free “How To Buy A Move”
? * booklet is one good reason fo
[ . -
BHR EUU.JJAV i - cail nprihAnewcan. 4
. N} Here are some others:
. U‘ * Yo The mover who cares about you and
“ ‘l . your possessions.
. 8 “-\.r ‘ - 2 So you'll know how much _you're porng beforo
RS - you move, we cheerfully give you a free pro-move
ostimate.
- 8. You don't want loss or ilferage of your goods
in transit. So wo provide clean, modern con-
~ tainerized storage to keep it safo.
- & Whorever you're moving, one of our moro than
1200 worldwide agents w:ll be there to servo
you. '
And there's morel So before you decide on
AR a”mohver, send for our”booldef and find out
N all the reasons to call us.
EJ ”’).V ”@t f@m © CHESTER TEL. NO Nights ol
PaPur ' -2 UG Richmond, Va. 329-6538
the eclslration by 748-2G08 hmond Vs

Lezy D:sturce?

1., COSBY €0, [iC

" P.O. BOX 8976 10 E. BELT BLVD., RICHMOND. YA

v, northAmaricen

Py
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"SINCE 1878"

1 \\‘
TRA‘& &

e MOV’”” :
o . ”@D/\\(n 1 ‘
o PAiaLanG -

° CD/\TJL.\

i LOCAL & LONG DISTANCE MOVING
i ' AGENTS FOR

N ED‘ VAN LIES.

: o g AT AT R AT S LI TSI TR WA

00KS

S"@RAG[ CO.,

INC.

"WORLD-WIDE MOYING SERYICE"
FROM COLONIAL HEIGHTS HOPEWELL
& PETERSBURG TELEPHONES ONLY
ASK OPERATOR FOR

- ENTERDPRISE- 501

(NO CHARGE ON ENTERPRISE CALLS)
|30| N. BOULEVARD, RICHMOND VA

TR IS R

Foe f"\"
fuu\“n

ST RN&E

HEAVY HAUILING

SERVING PETERSBURG
.CONTINUOUSLY
SINCE 1916

“WE MAIE L OVING DAY
A PLCASURE" :

“INSTEAD OF A WORRY" :

COMMERCIAL HAUI.ING

Operators of Terminal
Freight & Storage

732-7711

IRWANG, oN

TRAE«S. ok €0, IWC.

252 E. BANK ST.

LOCAL - LONG DISTANCE - |

“The Steinway House" - Since 1879

GEDSON FENDER
~and MARTIN
-Guitars and Amplifiers

World famous gquitars and
: “amplifiers for professionals and beginners

“WaterDMorer
AND COMPANY, INC

mcﬁmono, VA. — cAll 648-0103

RENTALS
HIGRTLY-WEEKLY-MONTHLY

N GUITARS — AMPS
BAND INSTRUMENTS
PIANOS —~ ORGANS
LOW REASONABLE RATES

526-2424

.o[)aif; mu;u'c Center

3213 Boulovard COLONIAL HEIGHTS, YA,

Movmg & Ilcuseho.d siorage
~(continucd)

TERMINAL FREIGHT & STORAGE
Operated by T. W, Mayton

STORAGE

Opcen and Private Rooms for
HOUSEHOLD GOODS
Excellent Facilitics for

COMMERCIAL STORAGE

252 E Bank-----vmemcccmomeaan 732.8561 -

Motscrs

See Speclfic Hezdings, i.e., Farm Equlpmont, Also
Lawn Mowers, Etc.

Mufflers & Exhaust Sysicis-Cagine

GREYLII-E AUTO PARYS OF PETERSDURA
120 Mecklienburg St--733-0¢

MIDAS MUFFLER SHOPS

No Charge For Muffler Instaf- /Jy
lation At Any Time. Shops . ( H
Coast to Coast, Installed in "o
30 minutes. (Maybe less). - ,'
Pipes, Shocks at all shops. ’u
Most Major Credit Cards

5%

Honored,
“"WHERE TO BUY THEM”

MIDAS MUFFLER SHOP
214 Bollingbrook--73:

Muscums
Centre Hift Museum Centre’ Hill Mansion---732-8081

Music-Bacliground

JARVIS INC
Leased Line Or On Location
3052 Hull St - ~cocecmccmacmnaan. 231-6261
MASTER BACKGROUND nusic
------------------------------ 733-4388

MUSIC BY MUZAK—
COTTRELL ELECTRONICS CORP i
408 E Main Richmond Va----- 648-8338

3M BACKGROU:D HUSIC SYSTEMS. )

-J
' eocm?omo
MUSIC
%vems

BACKGROUND MUSIC

Now for the first time , . . own your
background music system . . . you
choose the system that's right . . . the
music that does what you want it to.
Completely automatic.

“FOR INFORMATION CALL”

CO&‘II&‘I&'J\VFSI‘.TH SOUND SYSTEM.; OF
5108 Glen Alden Rd Richmond--222-7455

Music-Shoet o
JACOBS MUSIC 17 N Sycamore-------<x 732-4466

Musical Instrurienis-Bealois

Abrams Musica! Instruments
239 E Broadway--458- 5550
(See Advertisement Opposite Page)

miss an important call.

ANSWER PROMPTLY
Delay in answering man that you
The farmon calling
may decide that no onc is there and hang up,
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